TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Reqular Board Meeting
Tuesday, April 10, 2018
Fairfield Inn and Suites-Mt. Herman Conference Room .

15275 Struthers Road
Colorado Springs, CO 80921

5:00 p.m. —8:00 p.m.

AGENDA
1. Calito Order

Declaration of a Quorum, Notice of Posting

wom

Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Prior Meeting Minutes
i. March 13, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
b. Billing Summary Rate Code Report
¢. Sanctuary Point Taps for March, 2018
d. Tax Transfer from Monument

5. Public Comment
6. Operations Report

“a. District Manager Monthly Report (enclosure)
i. West Interceptor update (District Manager)
ii. Rate Study update (District Manager)
ili. Swearing in of newly appointed candidate Anthony Sexton
' on May 8, 2018.

b. Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates
i. 2018 Road Rehabilitation Project. Start Date,
communications, etc.
il. Update regarding ROW clean up, Detention Pond Clean up,
Weed Control, etc.
jii. Irrigation Central Control System Installation update.
iv. Fertilization Program
v. Aeration Program
vi. Status of A-Yard Wall




c. Utilities Department Updates (enclosure)
l. Status of Standby Generator at “C” Plant
il. SCADA Installation Project Status
iii. Well D-1 Repairs
iv. Hydrant Inspection and Painting Program

7. Board Discussion:
a. Construction traffic and development concerns
8. Action ltems:

a. Reviéw and consider an Employment Agreement between the
Triview Metropolitan District and District Manager James McGrady.

b. Review and consider an agreement between the Triview
Metropolitan District and Gary L. Shupp P.C. to provide General
Counsel Services to the District.

¢. Ratify the Agreement between Schmidt Construction and the
Triview Metropolitan District for the 2018 Road Maintenance
Project's dated March 30, 2018 in the amount of $1,657,638.95.

9. Review and Consider approval of the Triview Metropolitan District
Financials and Payables.

a. Checks of $5,000.00 or more (enclosure)
b. February, 2018 Financials (enclosure}

10. Update Board on Public Relation activities.

11. Executive Session §24-6-402(4)(b)(e)(f)
Legal Advice, Negotiations.

12. Adjournment




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TRIVIEW METROPOLITANDISTRICT
AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

ATTENDANCE

WATER ACTIVITY ENTERPRISE
HELD
March 12, 2018

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Triview
Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, February 12, 2018,
beginning at 5:00 p.m., at the Fairfield Inn and Suites — Mount
Herman Conference Room, 15275 Struthers Road, Colorado
Springs, Colorado 80921, This meeting was open to the public.

In attendance were Directors;

ADMINISTRATIVE

MATTERS

President: Reid Bolander

Vice President Mark Melville
Secretary/Treasurer: Marco Fiorito

Director: James Barnhart

Director James Otis (By Teleconference)

Also in attendance were:

James McGrady District Manager
Joyce Levad District Administrator
Shawn Sexton Water Superintendent,
Chris Cummins District Water Attorney
Gary Shupp District General Counsel

President Bolander called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.
Meeting was posted '

Agenda — Mr, McGrady distributed for the Board’s approval the
proposed agenda. Director Melville moved to approve the agenda as
presented. Upon a second by Director Barnhart vote was taken and
motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda —

a. Prior Meeting Minutes
i. February 12, 2018 Regular Board Meeting

1




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

PUBLIC

COMMENT

b. Billing Summary Rate Code Report
c. Sanctuary Point Taps for February
d. Tax Transfer from Monument

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Director
Fiorito, The motion was duly seconded by Director Melville, The
motion carried unanimously.

Director Fiorito addressed the Board regarding a number of issues in
Promontory Point. The HOA would like to expand the play area in both
of the parks within the Promontory Point area. When the plans are
complete, Ditector Fiorito will ensure Mr. McGrady receives a copy of
the plans so that the District can approve the expansion. Director Fiorito
also brought up the fact the Promontory Point community covenants do
not allow parking in the streets. Some residents are using The Train
Park as overflow parking. Director Fiorito indicated the HOA has come
up with two possible solutions: Install no overnight parking signs at the
Park. Alternatively the request for no parking signs could be tabled until
it happens again, Director Otis would like to collect more data to
determine if this really is a problem. Director Otis also suggested that
multifunction signs listing park rules and no over night parking could be
installed. President Bolander indicated he could support the installation
of no overnight parking signs at the Train Park.

OPERATIONS REPORT  District Manager Report

The District Manager review some of the ifems in his report, however, the report was

included in the Board Packet. There were not any questions or comments
regarding the report, Other topics discussed by the Manager included the
following:

« West Interceptor update; (District Manager). Several meeting have
been held between the project participants and a cost sharing
agreement is being negotiated. During the discussion President
Bolander asked if a 2” fiber conduit could be installed at the time
of construction of the water and wastewater pipelines.

* Rate Study update; (District Manager). The study has been
delayed a month given the need to update the District’s capital plan
as it relates to water and wastewater infrastructure,

* May 8, 2018 Election Cancelation, There were not more
candidates than Board seats so the election could be canceled. The
new Board Member taking President Bolander’s seat, will be
Anthony Sexton,




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Public Works and Open Space Updates;

Mr. McGrady provided updates to the Board. Topics discussed included
the following:

» 2018 Road Rehabilitation Project. In an effort to ensure the proper
tepair process is chosen, Mr, McGrady will walk the streets with
representative of Schmidt Construction on Match 14" to determine
the final treatment for the roads. Any cost saving obtained from
refining the scope of work will be used to pave additional streets.

« Trrigation Central Control System Installation update. All of the
controllers have been purchased and Mr. Miles is installing the
controllers as we speak. Controllers shold be completely installed
by April 15, 2018.

» Fertilization Program. Fertilizer will be spread on April 19, 2018
by Golf Enviro

+ Aeration Program. The ground is very hard give the lack of
moisture this winter, If addition precipitation falls during the
Month of March and early April the crews will make another
attempt at aeration.

Utility Department Updates:

+ Status of Standby Generator at “C” Plant. Should be finished next
week,

» SCADA Installation Project Status. Moving forward with A Plant
SCADA, Installation of a new SCADA System at B Plant will be
done in the Fall of 2018. :

» Well D-1 Repaits. Replacing draw pipe. Next week the well will
be cleaned and new draw pipe will be installed.

+ Mr. Sexton gave an update on the tank liner at B-plant. There are
no health issues and we can waituntil the water consumption drops
to repair this. This work will probably not be done in 2018 but
rather will become a 2019 budget item.

DIRECTORS
IITEMS President Bolander discussed Jackson Creek Parkway. President Bolander
' would like to do the road construction/widening now before the traffic

gets any worse and more houses are built. President Bolander would like -
to fund this now with a possible cost recovery agreement issued against
any undeveloped land. President Bolander would like to do the
engineering and planning now that would include bike lanes and a trail on
west side. The Board also discussed landscaping of he medians on

3




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

ACTION
ITEMS

FINANCIAL
MATTERS

OTHER
BUSINESS

LEGAL

Jackson Creek and would like for Develop a landscaping plan. Get started
now on a master plan.

A. Review a Memorandum of Understanding between the Triview

Metropolitan District and the Town of Monument for the construction
of up to 300 feet of Block wall along the outer perimeter of the Public
Works A yard and Authorize the District Manager to sign once
approved by Mountain View Electric’s Board,

A motion to approve the MOU with the Town of Monument for
construction of up to 300 feet of wall with the stipulation that Triview
will not pay use tax was made by Director Fiorito. The motion was
duly séconded by Director Barnhart. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Review and Consider Fee Agreement for Representation between

Steven O. Sims of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP (BHFS) and
the Triview Metropolitan District.

Motion to approve the Fee agreement between BHFS was made by
Director Fiorito, The motion was duly seconded by Director Barnhart.
The motion passed unanimously.

Checks Greater than $5,000 - The Board reviewed the payment of
nine claims greater than $5,000. A motion to approve the checks
greater than $5,000 was made by Director Fiorito. The motion was
duly seconded by Director Melville. A vote was taken, and the
motion carried unanimously.

Monthly Cash Position and Unaudited Financial Statements — the
Board reviewed the January 2018 unaudited Financial Statements

and accepted them as presented. A motion to approve the
District’s January 2018 Financial Statements was made by Director
Fiorito. The motion was duly seconded by Director Melville. A
vote was taken and the motion carried unanimously.

Mr. MecGrady provided an update to the Board on public relations
activities. Director Fiorito would like to add a did you know
section to the newsletter, The Board would also like to track hits
to the website.

No report.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

EXECUTIVE

SESSION

A motion was made by Director Melville for the Board to enter into
Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S, Section 24-6-402(4) (b), (¢),
(f) Legal Advice, Negotiations, and Personnel, Upon a second by
Director Fiorito, a vote was taken, and the motion carried
unanimously. Executive session was entered into at approximately
6:58 p.m.

The executive session was adjourned and the Board returned to
regular session at approximately 8:28 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion

to adjourn the meeting was made by Director Fiorito and was duly
seconded by Director Barnhart, The meeting was adjourned at
approximately 8:29 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

James C. McGrady
Secretary for the Meeting




Triview Metropolitan District 3/1 to 3/31/2018
Summmary Financial Information - Board Packet

Sales Amount ltems
Rate Code 01 Triview Matro - Res Sewer Base Rate $53,959.30 1551
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Sewer Use Rate $25,063.56 1494
Rate Code 0% Triview Metro - Res Water Base Rate $30,600.00 1535
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierl $19,358.62 1475
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier2 $1,377.76 146
Rate Code 01 Trivlew Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier3 $53.97 1
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierd $0,00 0
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier5s $0.00 0
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1" $905,10 .21
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Corn Water Base Rate 1" $654,36 21
Rate Code 03 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1" $498.55 16
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1.5" . $2,327.40 27
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1,5" $1,492.83 27
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 2" $2,74540 10
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 2" $942.66 9
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 3" 5818.88 2
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 3" $472,88 2
Rate Code 10 Triview Metro - Com lrr Water Base 2" 51,780.58 17
Rate Code 11 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1,5" $497.61 9
Usage Fee Triview Matro - Com Irr Water Use $678.30 1
Usage Fee Trivilew Metro - Com Sewer Use Rata $7,148.20 60
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Water Use Rate $6,675.90 59
Triview Metro - Quik Way Sewer $73.40 1
Title Prep Fee Trivlew Metro - Title Request Fee $800.00 19
Triview Metro - 5% Late Fee $1,340,18 183
Speclal Impact Triview Metro - Spectal Impact Fee $940.00 95
Triview Metro - Disconnect Fee $750,00 S
Triview Metro - NSF Fee $75,00 7

Total Accounts] $161,030.45
Rate Code Breakout # Units
Rate Code 01 - Rasidential 5/8" 1506
Rate Code 02 - Commercial Account 1" 21
Rate Code 03 - Irrigation Account 1" 16
Rate Code 04 - Commercial Account 1 1/2" 27
Rate Code 06 - Transition Account {Quik Way) 1
Rate Code 07 - Commercial Account 2" 10
Rate Code 08 - Triview No Charge 2
Rate Code 09 - Commercial Account 3" 2
Rate Code 10 - Irrigation Account 2" 16
Rate Code 11 - Irrigation Account 1 1/2" 9
Rate Code 12 - Permitted 0

Total Accounts 1610
Aging Report Amount
Amaunt Past Due 1-30 Days $21,158.91
Amaount Past Due 31-60 Days $227.16
Amount Past Due 61-90 Days -$1,014.06
Amount Past Due 91-120 Days -$527.08
Amount Past Due 120+ Days -$2,325,59

Total AR

§17,519,34




Receipts Amount Items
Payment - ACH $66,345.97 631
Payment - Check Peoples Bank $75,411.81 686
Payment - On Site $40,159.64 326
Refund CREDIT {5546.05) 9
REVERSE Payment {$536.56) 3
REVERSE Payment - NSF ($437.76} )
Transfer CREDIT In $161.71 2
Transfer CREDIT Qut (5161.71) 1
Total Recelpts| $180,397.05 1663
Water Gallons Accounts
Gallons sold = 7,864,000 1606
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Resldential # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
QOver 50,000 Q 0 0.00%
40,001 - 50,000 Q 0 0.00%
30,001 - 40,000 0 0 0.00%
20,001 - 30,000 3 27,000 0.34%
10,001 - 20,000 12 154,000 1,96%
8,001 -10,000 25 227,000 2.89%
6,001 - 8,600 108 791,000 10.06%
4,001 - 56,0600 342 - 1,842,000 23.42%
2,001 - 4,000 622 2,164,000 27.52%
1-2,000 347 595,000 . 7.62%
Zero Usage 48 0 0.00%
Total Meters 1505 5,804,000 73.80%
Usage Breakout In Gallons for Commercdial # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Qver 50,000 13 1,280,000 16.28%
40,001 - 50,000 6 275,000 3.60%
30,001 - 40,000 g 338,000 4.30%
20,001 - 30,000 1 29,000 0.37%
10,001 - 20,000 4 62,000 0.79%
8,001 - 10,000 1 10,000 0.13%
6,001 - 8,000 2 15,000 0.19%
4,001 - 6,000 1 5,000 0.06%
2,001 - 4,000 7 23,000 0.29%
1-2,000 16 .23,000 0.29%
Zero Usage 0 0 0.00%
' Total Meters 60 2,060,000 26.20%
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Irrigation # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Dver 50,000 0 0 #DIV/OI
40,001 - 50,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
30,001 - 40,000 0 0 #DIv/0!
20,001 - 30,000 0 0 #DIV/0)
10,001 - 20,000 0 0 #DIV/0]
8,001 - 10,600 0 0 #ow/ol
6,001 - 8,000 0 0 #Oiv/ol
4,001 - 6,000 0 4] #Div/0l
2,001 - 4,000 0 0 #DIV/OI
1-2,000- 0 0 #DIV/ol
Zero Usage 41, 0 #DiIV/0I




TOTAL FEES

NO, ADDRESS PAYEE DATE PAID TO TMD
1318 Eagle Claw Lane Classic Homes 03/19/18 ' $40,767.65
16022 Fox Mesa Court Saddletree Homes 03/07/18 $40,797.01 |
16232 Thunder Cat Way Vantage Homes 03/12/18 $40,432,20 E
16238 Thunder Cat Way Classic Homes 03/06/18 $40,109.68
16244  Thunder Cat Way Classic Homes 03/19/18 $40,278.43 "
16250 Thunder Cat Way Vantage Homes 03/06/18 $40,369.2
1435 Catnap Lane Vantage Homes 03/26/18 $40,558.8
16220 Thunder Cat Way Classic Homes 03/28/18 $40,278,28)
827  Marine Veteran St.  Lokal Communities LLC  03/26/18 $28,212.93
831  Marine Veteran St.  Lokal Communitles LLC  03/26/18 $28,352.22
835  Marine Veteran St Lokal Communitias LLC  03/26/18 $28,104.38
839  Marine Veteran St.  Lokal Communities LLC  03/26/18 $28,104.38
843  Marine Veteran St.  Lokal Communities LLC  03/26/18 $28,352.22
847  Marine Velteran St.  Lokal Communities LLC  03/26/18 $28,212,93

$492,930.33

Lot

i2
13
14
15
45
10
17
16
15
14
13
12




Prowud of owur pasc... Confidernnc of owrr Fucure/

March 20, 2018

Triview Metropolitan District
P. O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

The Town will transfer $151,867.44 to the Triview ColoTrust District Fund account on
March 20, 2018 and your funds should be available to you on 03/21/18, This was
approved by the BOT on March 19, 2018, The ACH detail is as follows and
documentation is enclosed.

Sales Tax Due for January 2018 $143,558.23
Motor Vehicle Tax for February 2018 $ 7,982.06
Regional Building Sales Tax for Feb. 18 $§ 327.15

If you have questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Pamela Smith
Town Treasurer

PKS/ps
c: file
Enclosures




Monthly Report for March 14, 2018 —- April 10, 2018
Triview Metropolitan District

By James C, McGrady
District Manager

Utility Enterprise Activities

» The genelatm at C- Plant has been installed and serviced. During initial staltup a
couple of minor issues were discovered and parts have been ordered.

> Well D-1, I spoke with Devin Cary of Applied Ingenuity and he informed me that
the well casing at D-1 has been cleaned and the new pump and motor has been
installed. The well is now operational. The pump is capable of pumping to B
Plant at a rate of approximately 195 gallons per minute as well as A-Plant. A new
pressute transducer has been installed that will be wired into the new SCADA
system at A-Plant.

» Began work on a 10 year Capital plan that includes several alternatives for the
delivery of Wastewater to Colorado Springs Utilities Wastewater Collection
System. Given the future need to expand the existing Upper Monument Creek
Wastewater Plant to add hydraulic capacity and enhanced nutrient removal, the
option to deliver wastewatet to Colorado Springs treatment plants may save the
District millions of dollars, while at the same time allowing for full utilization of
the District’s reusable return flows, I have had one on one discussions with the
District Managers at both Donala and Forest Lakes. Both Managers thought that
this is something that should be explored. Colorado Springs Utilities is in the
process of setting up a meeting with the Air Force Academy to discuss the
possibility of providing service to the Air Force Academy as opposed to them
operating their existing wastewater plant,

» Continued to explore delivery alternatives for renewable water from Colorado
Springs to Triview in the event Colorado Springs Utilities allows staff to negotiate
regional water delivery contracts. Coordinated a teleconference with Raftelis to
discuss capital expenditures as it related to interconnections to Colorado Springs

" Utilities distribution system for the upcoming rate study.

> Met with Mario Dipasquale of JDS and members of the Donala Staff along with
Mr. Sexton and Mr. Lewis of Triview to discuss the installation of meters at the
interconnecting points at Donala.

> Met with DS Hydro and Chris Cummins and toured the District’s 5 decreed
alluvial well locations that are generally north of Baptist Road on both Monument
Creek and Jackson Creek. These wells could be used to divert stream flow by
exchange from the Upper Monument Creek Wastewater Facility. This exchange
is one of the options that would allow the District to maintain dominion and
control over the reusable Denver Basin Aquifer retorn flows.




> Over the past month the District has been inspecting and painting fire hydrants
throughout the District, Itis anticipated that all fire hydrants will have been
inspected by the second or third week of April. To date approximately 102
hydrants have been inspected and 63 hydrants have been painted.

» Utility personnel are troubleshooting pressure reducing valves throughout the
District. Extremely high pressures have been noted in certain areas of the
District, Crews ate installing pressure gages at every regulating station and will
be readjusting pressures to conform with design guidelines.

General Fund Activities

» Below is a list of projects completed by Parks and Open Space and Street
Department personnel:
o Replaced Split rail fencing on Baptist Road.

Installed fencing around gas pipes on Baptist Road.
Reinstalled 24 Backflow devices throughout the District.
Installed 2 Neighborhood Watch signs for Promontory HOA.
Installed Seven dog waste stations along Leather Chaps, one on Burke
Hollow, one on Lions Tail, one on Kitchener, and one each at Agate, and
Venison Park,
Bought 3 new weed eaters
Purchased a 2014 Ford F-350 with Ut111ty Bed to be used to repair
irrigation system failures and other maintenance activities through out the
District, .

o Replaced bulb in Street light in Burke Hollow Park
. o Dug holes for soil test for Wall around A Yard

o Trimmed and cleaned up detention pond at Glen Eagle Drive and Baptist
Road.

o Aerate soil to prepare for spring fertilization,

Future Projects:

o Construct six foot wide breeze trail from sidewalk to opening at retention
pond on Leather Chaps so that students walking home from Elementary
School have a path to walk on as opposed to cutting across the grass
destroying the turf.

o 0 00

o 0

> Installation of the Irrigation Control System continues. Most of the confrollers
and pedestal have been installed. It is anticipated that all of the controllers will be
installed by April 15, 2018.

> On March 14, 2018 Disirict Staff met with Schmidt Construction to finalize the
work plan for the 2018 Road Maintenance Project. A final contract was executed
on March 30, 2018, Work has begun repairing large cracks in the streets by
milling out the cracks and backfilling with asphalt. Two milling machines are
onsite and full milling will begin the week of April 9, 2018

» Depénding upon the weather it is anticipated that the-irrigation system will be
turned on April 16",




>

>

The Spring Application of fertilizer will be done on April 19" by Golf Enviro,

The District has hired Brightview Landscaping to complete a spring cleanup, trim
bushes, power rake two parks, and install 40 yards of mulch throughout the
District mainly at major intersections and near subdivision entry points, Slit
seeding will also take place on approximately 153,000 square feet of damaged
turf areas. Perennial flowers will be installed at Cattle King and Glen Eagle Drive,
Mesa Creek and Leather Chaps, Kitchener and Leather Chaps, the Train Park.
Work has begun at the Train Park, Glen Eagle Drive and Baptist Road, and Mesa
Creck and Leather Chaps. Brightview will be working 10 hour days Monday
through Thursday and should have most of the work done in the next two weeks.

The District has been interviewing contractors and soliciting bids to provide weed
mitigation in the rock beds, Mr, Miles and I have received a bid from TruGreen
to maintain the rock beds this summer, We will be meeting with them on Monday
to ensure the scope of work is adequate.

General Administration

>

Prepared Monthly Board minutes from the March 12, 2018 Regular Board
meeting.

Met with Chris Cummins and representatives of Challenger Homes regarding
Home Place Ranch.

Met with representative of CSI to discuss the cost sharing agreement between
Colorado Structures Incorporated AKA Creekside Developers, Inc.

Worked with Captain Innovations, Kirk Kennedy, to redesign the District’s
Website. The new site is now live and the District’s previous website has been
removed from the State of Colorado web portal.

Worked closely with Ground Floor Media to develop the District first newsletter,
The newsletter was distributed to all residents. Work has begun on the second
newsletter that will be distributed on the 19™ of April.

Customer Contacts and Communications

»

>

Answered normal customer calls and e-mails,

Met with Sue Pepin to discuss the entry sigh location for the Homestead HOA

Regional Meetings Attended

3

Met with representatives of Monument Sanitation to discuss Regional Wastewater
Service,




- [B,#50} 57 OEITTOPSOIL,
i NATIVE SEEDING |

... o .
CLENT/PRAEC: TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
JACKSON CREEK PKWY. SERVICE YARD

e —™" SCREEN WALL GRADING PLAN
" 20F4 Ve

16385 OLD FOREST POINT SUTEMG
CO B0t

Cafl beternyoudio. | pae. 305018 1" = 20'

TRIVIIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT




SCREEN WALL TABULATIONS

arY] oW

2| EA

5 EA

us|

3] &

| tF

E1IES

s oY

LI

w| SF

| sF

T sF

INDEX
SCREEN WALL LAYOUT PLAN Wi
SCREEN WALL GRADING PLAN W2
SCREEN WALL ELEVATIONS / CAP DETAILS w3
SCREEN WALL GATE DETALLS w4
SCREEN WALL STRUCTURAL DETALLS 3]
GENERAL NOTES

1. TESE ARD CONSTRUCTIN DDCUMENY SCXZEN WALl L AT THE TROVER SERCE
YA LACATID 64 JASKSON CRITX PARGOAY B MONBJINT, 20

2 T DOTTNG LAMISCANE, WINR THE WORG ARCA 25 KOSTLY ORY LD (ICEMLOPER.

A ML COMSIRUCTION S TO ADKIRT 10 L PASD SOUNTY AND JTATE OF E2.0RADC
SHUDARCE BRUDST OTHOMMSE, KOTEDL.

B S, PREPARATION Rt SIEND AEAS SHALL TORSST OF SPREDNG T MPORTED
PUANTERS MO TOPSSL. TIALING 0 A REFTH OF &', DEIDIC A0 CRACTHS STl
ARG CRMPALTED AREAS CKLY, RRACDCAST SEDNG OF HATRE XD ARLA, A
WULDHHE WDt WEED AU TIRANW COCONUT STRAM MRS

7. CHFUSTIE AL MAKTAN WNIRS ACIST 10 'HE S0 YA AT AL Tae

QLR ROETE TRIVIEW METROPCLITAN DISTRICT ST

T comz ¥ Tt aey o m T . JACKSON CREEK PKWY. SERVIGE YARD
Eﬂﬂ%@%&% .m W ™ SCREENWALL LAYOUTPLAN |W-1

7.0. 1263, Elizabeth, £O 80407 z Ko below e o —
> - TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT. : Calt DaE: /5718 1" =20 10F4 3/29/18




vd40¥ I R

LN
M _

0408 00 “FRqEnS B9ty "0'd

9367-a¥3 [£0g]

SI9/BupIR]] (AIMETYTY JAeISpUE

SIVIAA ILVO TIVMNIFNOS

|

ANGIG LN Ay
U -] -
e G g

QYA IDIAEIS AN YETED NOSHOWT

1IMLSID NYLTIOGONIEW MBARIE  soomusuans]

4
£
HEE
3

SUBNOJIAT] RTSTACS

NOILVAZTE 31vD anos dAL \ g/

NGl

HOMHITY S1RIVD LT /ARy NOUMIN ¥ S1 2LVD L425
NOLLYAZTS [SCJ 21V \ &/ NOILYAZ I3 ¥v3d SLvD
SN
AT BN -

;
|

SLBINE TR ANNTY

|l e

—SEmAT] WY

TS e

oLt T -

(i

NOILO3S Z9NIH 2 130d TvIidAL \ 8./

e e e v WO

I -

A Ei
7]
7

AR HOHHIN ¥ S1 ZIVO IHOM .\v.l..? 9
\&/ NOLLYAZI3 LNO¥3 2LvD \ 2./ w Nvld3LVD \ L/
DSOS K3 SO NE e OGP Rlnvd 2IvYE T
E-TE Y

7
@ﬁw\.\ )




1/en/s , /s Am IIMISIQ NVIIICdOMITN MITARIL
KT EECL e g macs g i 04
M| SUVIIALVYO TIVMNIIHIS _——F edsmrmrt | Sfung Ry sesart
QUYA Z2AAETS AN E HITUI ROSHNT mkn " M”Eﬁn&a w g mEm ou.:,ﬁm mmﬂmgll
Eey LOTMLSI NYITTOMONERIN MBINRL  scwrarivars] ;o B [wotmatis o =1 - hditasied POTTANARIN e
£EAR) P By
NOLLO3S YD TIvM N\ 9./ VI3 VD NWMIOO NN EXE N5/ | W13 dve NWMIOD INM IS0 \F./
e ) _
et
L 1
\_ e \* NI SO b
153 *
= |™* »
gt |
MIA NG 1 — NI DD ] 3%
._|\
DU, Svd UK a1 52 = WD _ - i THE
W TS sv? NATED R OCTVAL USedgid T = & s
AL
MUV, WS 0T - WS
JIPREPRE -+l Fes \ml..?;j - G,nu.na.ﬂuwvu._ i \M$)>/
s o = Y. ALYNNE1TY GAY - NOLLYASTE TIvM HL¥ON \gg/ BTN SO T NOILVATIE TIYM 1S3m \ &/
[N S DMEL WK LERE = WD
U o =k
/R \u - —~ - / = S
] o = D ey = P
T = —— T RN [ e FTA i VAR = F2 = o7 w2 o N
T e —— e e s
[ —f !
i ® ML S L ki L rz r? Lz.»ahﬁo‘ IL_ /l b |\
e 4 axer pry s ckor
A %Y T M ooy
LT et =T NP TYISA D
P Rl
L e o 2 2o G u%dc_.a.._wnnu..“nwa&“,r_cm
HWNTIRZ AN ST
AR e LAMNOT XFAINST - 2
AUy = ke . - -
VE? SN A \mu-l?y Elg%gnm kzﬁrzsgmﬂl..m_ \N\n._:y
ML

- =
m W w\ > _m ful __“
L G Cocree AT — Al
. FEHANY TR | Eppyg——
T Ly

LOTENIVML, SAOSY TR bl EAL 54 P T 2 -
NOLLYAZTS TIVAL HLHON \ 2 NOUVARITE TWA o2 o, = NOLLYASTE TTva 1830 N\ |
SWG, TR K] - 0T AW VAT I5RE — WD
iR 5 . e oo
ACTIHN, THA D ou -
e ccgrer d ccurss lﬁ_ﬂﬁﬂﬁ - =
) » ra
nz/ - il e N\ = T == =
N 1 i
— === _ _
y

DT AT
ANSATY HZLYN “TWRS W07 Wrldon T

ErEYaN S SNOLATTE TWM 2 L 1
N W




=S
e
E—
TG NG A A g
muavee  zwe
ww o
s mnd
s v
wn oewr
ﬂl-.
N I
9] N
S M
= M
]
=
=
=
-
]
<] l
~ vnu g s iy s
) s s e srv e b v
Q [, . e
= ~ gy TN N
St L & —c
3 el
= o & == e
b s e 5
ﬂu I NOMBrL T IR
e
u Atirs Do
o ) il e T
I a ey —— o
s ey
SIRSTRER S A
= -
' e —
. T 2
o n ¥
D i i Ty i 8
an
“Sercrd 2 e
.m " = o
.ivﬂlﬁ“...ﬂ.fnll{ii!!ﬂ.n o il LLE T 0 (=)
Cn | w= 2 = e U Py,
. o GG = e Wl Swrenaial o dapreens Yurg "LL - AP YPIESCM TS
it =
e s = |
TN ]
W R A o PP g 1 VR 50BN T, S T gt o
[ eyt A e
M e P eor, 1 KA T S LI et Mo A Wt
el vl L Pesp S
TS W) T BT B A iy SIS, pacare e ey wref T g3 WD I L (v
Ragamd? K3 -
ﬂ a1 % A
ax o, 3 o TR 3 Lo
I AT R B o T s e
D |t | B ST ¥ -
g!.&e’!-!iiﬁro-iﬂyﬁ”ﬂ.ﬁﬂ ety iy L4 w_ sy
RN » ynap zsin e
b el o e sy Boroey A [
SEe e oy S
R MU R T WU TR T e Dt L PO e e ] s x .
=T L St Feily i il . - *
artiakinks v bingy Webs?) Um0 oty ol /23 AaebSHLE) SRhENT o Doy 5 B MRS QWS S SR T ¢qua M
b 30l |
7 M - X
rowss  [ET] 2
- oo LT =
R R SRR i G rer i — e
wonnee H
i iy gt aa i st rrsd o s — iR 3
- g ack
1 ot ¢
Lo ) = et SR D A 1 SCLAHD 2 rhber)
o e v sy v S e
B e ey - e Ny
NLTONSATINIING YAOR ‘nasrrm. " £
LA L vt U N 40 80 0 e S, 1 S e e et
VOO =
T
Qe L = -
K
s e oG araEy 3 hd
. e fo A L - o
% v o -&ebln:l/
“tason = g e
= - £ (==t
] € TAFLIANO® R L5 $0 i H v, wamym
0T T ] gy RoLTRCG 2
. T 6L VR 3L D 33 Ao et aeiaer T2 q
AITM PSP ADEION RS CLDAPIADDS eyl purampt die Tahede Sl g o
o AT k] i, L T ==
AR R RI RRt IR TG




. SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

2635 Delta Drive Phone; 719-392-4207
Colorado Springs, CO 80910 Fax: 719-392-4245
To! Triview Metro District Contact: Jim McGrady
Address: P.0, Box B49, 174 N, Washington St, Phonet
Monument, CO 80132 USA . Fant:
Project Name: Triview Metropolitan District- 2018 Roads- Final Bld Numbaetr:
Projact Locatlon:  Baptist Road & Leather Chaps Drive Area, Monument, CO Bid Date:

Wa are pleased to have the oppertunity to submit this proposal for your consideration. The terms and conditions an tha reverse slde hereof are
Incorporated as & part of this document. If this proposal s acceptable, please return one orlginal with authorlzed signature to Schmldt Construction
Company,

We will gerform the fallowlng:

{Item # Ttem Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price]

ASPHALT ITEMS

1 5% FULL DEPTH R&R CRACK REPAIR 521200 LF $16.80 $87,645.60
MH1 Out Deslgnated Cracks Fuli Depth Up To 5%
Provide, Place And Compact 5" Of HMA In Milled Areas,
333 Tons OF MItings Hauled To Schooi,

2 EDGE MILL: 49459.00 SY $3.00 $149,377.00
Full Width Tapered Edge Mill - 1.5" Outside Edge To 0"
Instde; Haul And Dispose OF Approximately 2,134 Tons
Of Milllngs; Broom And Clean, Dispose OF Millings In
The Triview Metro Designated Areas,
1f Millings Must Be Hauled OF Ant Disposed Of- Please
Add 60 Per SY,

3 FULL MILLs 51,063,00 SY $3.20 $163,401.60
Full Width $.5% Mill; Haul And Dispose Of Approximately
4,405 Tons OF Millings; Broom And Clean,
Dispose OF Millings In The Triview Metro Deslgnated
Argas,
If Milllngs Must Be Hauled OF And Disposed Of- Please
Add .60 Per SY.,

q 1" LEVELING & GLASSGRID 4,395,00 SY $13.50 $59,332,50
Provids, Place And Compact 1" OF Leveling Asphalt In
Deslgnated Glassgrid Area- Approximately 4,395 SY;
Place Gipss Grid In Area Prior To 2" Overlay.

5 1.5" HMA OVERLAY: 5,694,00 SY $7.80 $44,413.20
Talus Road- Place Tack Coat; Provide, Place And
Compact 15" Of HMA.

6 2" HMA OVERLAY: 63,167.00 SY $10,00 $631,670.00
Deslgnated Streets- Place Tack Cost; Provide, Place And
Compact 2" OF HMA.

7 2" FIBER HMA OVERLAY: 31,661.00 SY $11.50 $364,101.50
Deslgnated Streets- Place Tack Coat; Provide, Place And
Compact 2" OF HMA With Fiber Additive.

TFotal Price for above ASPHALT XTEMS Itams: $1,498,941.40
" PAVEMENT MARKING
B PAVEMENT MARKING: 1,00 1S $57,500.00 $57,500.00
Pavernent Markings - Replace All Exfsting Syimbols With
Thermoplastic; Replace Centerline Striping With
Standard Palnt.
Total Price for ahova PAVEMENT MARKING Items: -$57,600,00

3/28/2010 4:09:11 PM fage 1of3



. SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

2635 Delta Drlve ‘ Phone: 719-392-4207
Colerado Springs, CO 80910 Fax: 719-392-4245
To! Triview Metro Disbrict - .| Contact: Jim McGrady
Addrass: P.O, Box 849, 174 N, Washington St, Phone;
Monument, CO 80132 USA Fax:
Project Name: Triview Metropolitan District- 2018 Roads- Final Bid Number;
Project Location:  Baplist Road & Leather Chaps Drive Area, Monument, CO Bid Date:
[xtem # Xtem: Dascription Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Totat Price|
TRAFFIC CONTROL
9 ‘TRAFFIC CONTROL: 100 LS $38,610.00 $38,610.00
Traffic Control
Total Price for ahove TRAFFIC CONTROL Items: $38,610.00
CRACK FILL SEAL COAT ITEMS
10 CRACK FILL STREETS! 4,763.00 LF $1.70 $8,097.10

Clean Al Major Cracks 1/4" And Wider And Fill With
Federal Specfication 3405 Hot Rubberized Crack Filling
Materlal, Approximately 4,763 LF Of Major Cracks.
This Lina Item Does Not Include Fiiling The Asphalt To
Concreta Jolats,

1 CRACK FILL ASPHALT TO CONCRETE TOINTS: 11,344.00 LF 170 $19,284,80
* Clean Asphalt To Cuncrete Joints And Fill With Federal
Specification 3405 Hot Rubberlzed Crack Filling Materlal,
Approximately 11,344 LF Of Jolnts
This Line Item Poes Not Include Fliling The Asphalt To

Concreta Jolnts,

12 MAESTIC CRACK FILL! 661.00 LF $6.40 $4,230.40
Clean Wide Cracks And Flll With Mastic Material, :
Approximately 661 LF,

13 SEAL COAT: ' 26,935.00 SY $1.158 $30,975,25

Double Ceat - Clean Approximately 26,935 SY OFf
Existing Asphalt Pavement With Afr Blowars To Remove
Loose Dust And Debrls, Apply Federal Specification R-P-
355e Protectar Emulsion Asphalt Sealer, With 2 Lbs, OF
Sand Per Gallon And 2% Latex Additive.

Total Price for above CRACK FILL SEAL COAT ITEMS Items: $62,567.55

Total Bid Price: $1,657,638.95

Notes:
< The following Items are excluded: sawcutting, removals, excavation, backfill, staking, testing, engineering, soll sterilant, pavement marking, traffic
control, barricades, patching, utility adjustments, bond (If needed add 1/2%)

* Fine grading Is included from -+/- one tenth foot with dirt to balance In Schmidt work limitz. Schmidt will not Import or export subgrade material,

® Prices are based on one move-in only. Additlonat move-ins will be bliled at $1,500.00 each,

*® Additional terms and conditions apply on the reverse side of thls propasal.

*® IF unlt prices are given, final contract amount wilt be determined by applying unit prices to actual field measurements.

* In accordance with Colorado Revised Statute 13-21-111.5 As Amended, Schmidt Coristruction will not accept & Contract or Purchase order that
tequires Schmldt to accept responsibliity for the negligence of cthers. ’

Payment Terms:

Payment Terms: 30 Rays

3/20/2010 4:09:11 M Page 2 of 3




SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

2635 Delta Drive Phone: 719-392-4207
Colorado Springs, CO 80910 Fax: 719-392-4245
To! Friview Metro District Contact: Jim McGrady
Address: P.O. Box 849, 174 N, Washington S, Phone:
Monument, CO 80132 USA Fax:
Projact Nama: Triview Metropolitan District- 2018 Roads- Final Bld Numbaer:
Project Location:  Baptist Road & Leather Chaps Drive Area, Monument, CO Bid Date:

ACCEPTED:
The abava prices, specifications and conditans are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyaer: Tr] Vi Cw N\e‘!:.ro, iotrict

Signature: QG,M,,_,, QWW
Dataoonchtance: ?_) -0 - \ & ~

CONFIRMED:

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION COMP,

Authorized Signature

Estimator: James Stk

Ny

3/20/2018 40911 PM

Page 3¢of 3




TERMS & CONDITIONS

The total cost of the work Includes ali materiats and labor complete and In-place for each ilem lisled, unless othenvise Indicated.

{Fapproved plans, speas, and dimensions are acknowledged on the front of this form, the prces given may be consldered firm. If
approved plans, specs, and dimenslons are not provided, or In the event revislons o the plans andfor specs are made, the lotal price shall be
delermined by applying uail prices to actual measurad quanlilies.

Unless athenvise slated, he prices hereln wiil remaln in elfeck for @ perfed of tan days from the dale of this quolation,
This guelation is not binding on buyer or seller unless signed by both parlles

Work wiil be involced as performed on a monthly basls and all Invelces shall be due and payable on the 30* day following the dale of
the involce. Overdue amounls shall baar inleresl al 1 %% on Wie averags dally balance, which is 18% per annum. After 90 days Inletest will
escalale and accrus al the highest rate peemilted by faw.

Ne relentian may be wilihheld from payments unless prior arrangements have hean made and noted on the face hereln. In no case
shali retenlion be held beyond 60 days from the dale of last work.

Schmidt Construction Company watrants the work oullined hereln 1o be free of defecls due to faully materials or workmanship for 8
perlad of one year from complation of the work,

Schmidt Conslauction Company shall nol be llable for fallure of parformance or falfure or dalay In delivery by reason of any contingancy
beyond Schmidt Consliuclion Company's excluslve control, Including strikes, fire, fload, smbargo, war, Governmant regulations Including
aflocatlon, preferences or priorilies for Goveinmenl or shattage or failure of raw materlals or fuel, inclament weather, low temperalure or frost

Any techrical advice given is for information only. Schmildl Construclion Company witf assume no responsibillty for oparauon or results
when sald technical advice Is used In conneclion with the design, instalation, of end use of the product sold hereunder,

Unless othenwise Indicatad, subgrade preparation Is queted based on raugh grading provided by others to within +/- 1/10ih foot of inish
subgrade elavation, and also allowing adequate soll to balance withln Schmidt Censtruction Company work limlts  Schmidt Construction
Company vill not ba responsible for iImparting or expering maleriat in order (o bring subgrade lo finish level,

Schmidt Construction Company will not be responsible for existing sofl conditions or exisling basa aggiegates furnished by others.

Base Inslallation 1$ for one mave-In only on talal project. Asphall installalion s far ene move-in only on total projecl, Exlra move-ins
will be charged at figures lo be quoted per move-In for efther base ar asphakl installalion,

Schmldt Construction Company will not be responsibla for dralnage unless the minimum drainage requirement of 1/104h fool for each
10 faet 13 aftalnable In eenjunciion with our partion of work,

Addilloral work requested by Purchaser shall ba awtharized In wriling and shall bear the signature of Purchaser's representalive.
Signature of Purchaser's represeniallve shall conslilule acknawladgment of, and authorize compensalion based on Schmigt Construciion
Company's rates, for work performed beyond the scope of this propasal.

Schmidt Conslruclion reserves the ighl to not commence work on this project If your account is or bacomes delinquant, or if you, the
lendar, owner, ganeral contractor, construclion manager, or any party lo the contract, are experlencing financlal difficully, Fudher, Il al any
lime during the course of this project, the payment teims set forth in this Agraement are not slriclly comp2ed with, of if you, the lendet, owner,
general conlraclor, construction manager, or any party o the conlracl are experiencing financial difficulty, Schmldt Conslruction reservas the
right to suspend or ferminale lhe provision of fabor and matedals unlll lhe pasi due account balances are brought currend and are maintainad
In compliance with Schmidt Construction’s credil ferms under this Agreemenl, end {he financial difficulty has been resolved,

Purchaser agrees lo pay & reasonable altorney's lee and all cosls of coliection in the event ihe sejvices of an altomey are requirad by
Schmildt Conatruction Company lo enforce this agreement.

It is agreed thal no promises, agraements of understandings have been made elher than hereln conlained; thal no agent or satesman
has any aulhority to obligate Schmldt Conalnsslion Company to any ferms, slipulalions or condilions not herein exgressed.

Fallure of Schmidt Construction Company to enforce any of these condllions or to exercise any fight shall not affecl Schmidi
Construcilon Company righla nor shall any such fallure act as a walver in respect 1o olher future occurences.

Melthar parly shall be Hable to the other for any delay or faliure In performance {olher than te make payments when due) to the
extent that It is causat] by clrcumstances beyond |ls reasonable contiol, or by fire; explosion; flood; earlhquake; slorm; civil insurraclion; acl of
God; mechanical braakdown; sabolaga or vandalism; stilke or other laber disturbance (Seller shall nol be requlred to settia a fabor dispule or
{ake an action that might Involve It In a labor dispule); shortages of, significanl cost increases of, or delays In oblaining raw materials or
finished products, equipment, labor, fransporalion or storage; Intercuption of ulility services, interruplion or logs of use of facliities; or
compliance wilh any law, regulallon or order {regardiess of valldity) of any governmental or military autharily. Furher, if Selier al any lime
decides Lhat #ts product supply Is insuffictent to meet Lhe aclual or farecasted needs of Seller, its divisions and subsidiarles and Its and their
custarners (whelhar under contract or nol), Seller may allocate ils supply among them in any falr and reasonable manner delermined by
Seller.

TERMSRCONDITIONS Ownor Varalen dot




T

S

] Er == y
. % 2 AR u.\,um'uv T 4,3&%0 5*"0?&
) g 3 i
/,;‘%,{, O & g [ VENEETAT S p» =
\/\/% ff d,\o"v e.g‘f’Q‘
5 ( b b 5
= NN LWL
g ‘9%7
_—— a . I_uﬂ'ﬂ'i‘-'l\’i DERD)
|m Ollilﬂic'd SIVENiV)l ( l.l(ll
g -
- A
:ﬂ%‘ PLEEETEY I|DTL\\I’D -%:‘ .
B %
" | ]
- : ) o
o “1d i I - “q
] | 17 f )
— I b7 ‘;g
| ' 3 5%
|| 45 | g >
P N 5 A
|~ N /% | ¢°a -
b @@ 0 AR 1A N5
& el d -
&> & E}‘ /
" cUNARR
¢ <</ %’;
.q{% ) M
) I
% 3 AL
7 3 —
% k) 2l —
i o *-—ﬁ
8 !
e |

3 3L, .“' ‘ \‘g
NS

i 3

— (=5
IRV HATU D HASHIVE




Accounting of Road maintenance Money 2017 and 2018

Calendar Year 2017

Avery $ 299,578.00 |Overlay, Mastic, and Digout Areas
Cardenas S 14,437.50 |Concrete Cross Pans and Curb and Gutter
Cardenas S 22,638.00 |Concrete Cross Pans and Curb and Gutter
Cardenas 5 3,200.00 | Traffic Control

Total 2017 Expenditures $ 339,853.50

Calendar Year 2018

Cardenas S 49,682.50 |Concrete Cross Pans and Curb and Gutter
Cardenas S 4,000.00 |Traffic Control

Total 2018 Expenditures to Date $  53,682.50

Schmidt Proposal for 2018 Road Maintenance

$ 1,657,638.95

Total Planned and Completed Work 2017 and 2018

$ 2,051,174.95

Total Budget for Street Repairs 2017

$

830,000.00

Total Budget for Street Repairs 2018

$ 1,200,000.00

Total Budgeted Funds

$ 2,030,000.00

APPROXIMATE Difference between Budgeted and
Proposed and Completed work

$

(21,174.95)




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Financial Statements

February 2018
Unaudited




CASH POSITION

February 28, 2018




F g UDe] Jung P

§107 - @ISO USTD
JOIMESIA NVIITOJOE LT MFIATAL

A
SILNOIJY PAPLSIY
T NGN
0 ] 0 0 0 0 o Lv3'er (6EvTvE}
0 0 0 0 0 @ ) S¥TLPTBE 1068081 OFLLTFSL
[ [} 0 0 [ ) 0 THFI88  SS659b  8SE6EY
1 916 55 €0V 08
obPIRE  LEOOTY  SSS'G0F
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L8977 S69IT  E8SLET
L89°LTT  SE9LTT €86 LTT
¢ 0 0 9 0 ¢ 0 9i5'%99 85006 LIOVISOTL
9LSVET | 195006  LIGUISOL
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 POFLIET  9PG9TT  EITHIT
SL9WEE
Ipeee sigBEE 0
PET'IET
TSETSY  £50°159 £9T61Y
85R'rEl
PEO°LTE  96L9TE T69'161
£5L 5L 152
(o670
ShLiovs ShLeES ZILGHT'L
286°T9F  SKLEOV LL318L
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0SEPYPT 00T'PETYL  SEF99UYL
S9CSI9T  6LLGI9T  GLLTINT
6ZE'OLTL  053'95S° [T £68°T9CTL
95€'T9 1LYpS 9186
T, SIa0N TR0 §T-955 FI9RY gL gruny SIS §T-0¥ 1= FEA BT A=
PusEy

N 94z UD 9D SOM 552°D52S fo wswiod v 1T SjoN

datd M |

39uey) iuol 03 YIdo

spny IV - 5ED TROL
" puaLas - Spung pEod 9102

ISMIE, P2 SR SIS CPRICIOD
- PU L IRURARY 910¢ EE

1S e HUEE Y OPEIOIO)
PUT{ TUOE 910C SoHog
FoPLGsoy - SUUnL PUoY 90T
F FSBI/IPMOS-4H015Y PIL3(0AT

THLLH mmﬁam opaIn(e)) Jo Mﬁmﬁ

MOy Psey pung saeford rende)
06584 JUBg AN

ﬂuﬁﬁo{. ﬁ«u pung astudaaug
NSl [ w gsoday

90085 FNLLOIOD

asundy w sedsq
S008# 1SULAHCD

IRz (MBI
1008# BSULLOOD

U093y punyg um.um.u—uwnu..m.
SN0V YT PULF [CRIRD

“syueq Jessypo, pre sajdosd mox pesenamd sa

aﬂ.eaudquna 1



DISTRICT FUND

Budget Status Report
February 28, 2018




REVENUE

Property Tax

Sales Tax/1IGA/Town

Specific Ownership Tax
Property Tax/IGA/Town
Park, Ree and Landscape Fees
Auto Tax/IGA/Town

Interest

Drainage Impact Fees

Road and Bridge Fees

Use Tax - Construction Material
Conservation Trust Fund
Miscellaneous

Interest - GO Bond

Lot & Inspection Fees

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Legistative

Directors' Fees

FICA and Unemployment

Workers Compensation Insurance
Total Legislative

General and Administrative
Salarics and Benefits
Salaries/Wapes
Unemployment Insurance
Workers' Compensation Insurance
Health and Dental Insurance
Employer's FICA
Employer's Medicare
Retirement
Life and Disability Insurance
Total Saleries and Benefits

Professional Services
Professional Services-Engineering
Professional Services-Management

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis

For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2018

Professional Services-Public Relations
Professional Services-Pavement Management
Legal Fees/Monson, Cumming & Shohet

Legal Fees
Total Professional Services

General Adminjstyation
Accounting Services

Audlit Fees

Conference, Class and Education

Dues, Publications and Subserlptions

Election

Unaudited

Variance Percent

2018 YTD Faverable of Budget
Budget Actunl {Unfavorable) (YTD 17%)

$ 2,794,539 $ 1,065,773 8§ (1,728,766) 38%
1,700,000 263,558 (1,436,442) 16%
279,454 52,624 (226,830) 19%
206,000 - (206,000) 0%
202,400 47,222 (155,178) 23%
120,000 21,174 (98,826) 18%
120,000 32,901 (87,099) 27%
80,000 33,676 (16,324) 42%
75,000 L7 (43,925) 41%
50,000 30,798 (19,202} 62%
15,000 - {15,000} 0%
10,000 - {10,000) 0%
8,000 1,097 (6,903) 14%

5,000 950 (4,050} 19%

§ 5665393 $ 1,580,848 3 (4,084,545) 28%
b 12,000 § 00 $ - 1,100 8%
960 i 889 7%

750 - 750 0%

$ 13,710 § 971§ 12,735 7%
$ 219000 % 30306 % 183,694 14%
460 110 290 28%
5,000 5,500 (500} 110%
25,000 5,039 19,961 20%
13,578 1,793 11,785 13%
3,176 419 2,757 13%
10,600 868 9,732 8%
1,500 272 1,228 18%
$ 278254 % 44307 § 233,947 16%
$ 20,000 § 2,118 % 17,882 11%
50,000 13,080 36,920 26%
20,000 5,000 15,000 25%
25,000 - 25,000 0%
50,000 9,968 40,032 20%
48,000 8,000 40,000 17%
$ 213,000 $ igl66 § 174,834 18%
$ 27,000 $ 6,300 3 20,700 23%
10,000 - 10,000 0%
3,300 - 3,300 0%
8,000 1,591 6,409 20%
22,000 60 21,940 0%




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Tor tho Fwo Monilis Ending Febrnavy 28, 2018
Unaudited
Varianee Percent
2018 YTD Favorable of Budgef
Budget Actusl (Unfavorable) (YTD17%])
IT Suppott 12,000 426 11,574 4%
Office Equipment and Supplies 15,000 9,509 5491 . 63%
Publication - Legal Notice 310 - 310 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 1,500 553 947 37%
Telephone Service 10,000 600 9,400 6%
Travel and Meeling Expense 6,000 593 5,405 10%
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, ete.) 11,000 1,445 9,555 13%
General Insurance 16,500 21,958 (5.458) 133%
Tax Collection Expense 41,918 15,987 25,931 37%
Vehicle Expense 15,000 2,664 12,336 18%
Asset Management 13,200 - i3,200 0%
Conlingency/Emergency Reserves/Miscetlaneous 169,962 479 169,483 0%
Total General Administration $ 382,690 § 62,167 § 320,523 16%
Totnl General Administrative, Legislative and Professional Services § 887,653 $ 145611 § 742,043 16%
Operationg
Salaries and Denefits- Strects and Parks
Salaries/Wages $ 205000 3% 29,135 § 175,865 14%
Salaries/Wages - Seasonal 36,400 - 36,400 0%
Unemployment Insurance 600 89 511 15%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 32,600 33,600 {1,600) 105%
Health and Dental Inswance 25,000 3,731 21,269 15%
Employer's FICA 14,967 1,832 13,135 12%
Employer's Medicare 3,500 428 3,072 12%
Retirement 10,750 - 10,750 0%
Life and Disability Insurance 1,000 164 836 16%
Total Salaries and Benafits - Streets and Parks $ 329217 % 68,970 $ 260,238 21%
Parls and Open Space O & M ]
Repair of Facillties $ 16,000 % - 5 16,000 0%
Annual Flower Program 10,000 - 10,000 0%
Fertilizer and Weed Conirol Program 15,000 - 15,000 0%
Park Irrigation Waler Payments 50,000 3,374 46,626 7%
Repair and Maintenance 30,000 1,753 28,247 6%
Supplies/Trees Replacement 200 9 191 5%
Replacement Plow for ATV 3,000 - 3,000 0%
Tools 4,000 - 4.000 0%
Equipment and Projects " 4,000 1,820 2,180 46%
Clothing and Safety Equipment 800 304 496 8%
Automated Gate for PW Facility and Fence 6,000 - 6,000 0%
Buck Flow Inspeetion 1,250 - 1,250 0%
Repair and Replaco Meters and PRV's 10,500 . - 10,500 0%
Total Parks and Open Space O & M $ 150,750 & 7260 § 143,480 5%
Strects Qperations and Maintenanee
Operations and Maintenance ki 30,000 § 6,500 % 23,500 22%
Vehicle Malntenance 2,000 200 1,710 15%
Conlract Snow Removal 25,000 4,911 20,089 20%
2




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basiy
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2018
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2018 YD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actug] (Unfavorable) TD 17%
Repair and Malntenance 30,000 - 30,000 0%
Rack to install Sandboxes for Plow Trucks 2,000 - 2,000 0%
Contract Street Sweeping 15,000 - 15,000 0%
Sand and Salt for Roads 4,000 1,293 2,707 32%
Supplies 4,000 1,345 2,655 34%
Tolal Sireels $ 112,000 $ 14,339 % 97,661 13%
Total Parks and Streets 0 & M 5 262750 % 21,599 $ 241,151 8%
Lighting
MVE Operation and Maintenance $ 35000 % 10,168 % 24,832 29%
Repair and Maintenance : 7,000 - 7,000 0%
Total Lighting $ 42,000 % 10,168 % 31,832 24%
Signage
Repairs and Maintenance 3 4,000 $ 2,503 % 1,497 63%
Total Signage $ 4000 § 2,503 § 1,497 63% |
|
Traffic Contro] |
Operation and Maintenance 5 L,600 % 236 % 1,364 15%
Repairs and Maintenance - Striping 23,000 125 22,875 1%
Total Traffic Control $ 24,600 § 361 % 24,239 1%
_ Drainage/Erosion Coniro]
Repairs and Maintenance (includes Concrate work) 3 20,000 3 - % 20,000 0%
Total Drainsge/Erosion Control $ 20,000 § - % 20,000 0%
Totnl Conservation Trust Fund Projects - $ 15000 % - 15,000 0%
Total Operations ‘ $ 697,567 $ 103,610 $ 593,957 15%
Total Legislative, General Administrative and Operations $ 1585220 § 249221 & 1,336,000 . 16%
Debt Service
Bend Intevest Payment $ 1,943,612 § - 5 1,943,612 0%
Bond Principal Payment 540,000 - 540,000 0%
Puying Agent Fees 2,500 2,500 - 100%
Total Debt Service $ 2486112 § 2,500 § 2,483,612 0%
Total Expenditures $ 4,071332 § 251,721 & 3,819,612 6%
OTHER FINANCING USES - Expenditures
Transfer to Enterprise $ 330000 % 55000 § 275,000 17%
Transfer to Capital Projects - Equipment/Timprovements 1,876,500 131,107 1,745,393 7%
Total Other Finnneing Uses $ 2206500 % 186,107 § 2,020,393 8%
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $ 6277832 % 437,828 3 5,840,005 . 7%
LEXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES §  (612440) § 1,143,020 § 1,755,460
3




ENTERPRISE FUND

Budget Status Report
February 28, 2018




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER, WASTEWATER AND REUSE ENTERPRISE FUND
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis

For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2018

REVENUE

Water Revenue

Sewer Revenue

Reuse Fee

Water/Sewer Impact Fee
Renewable Water Fee
Lease Revenue

Effiuent Paid-AGUA
Review & Comment Fee
Water Meter Kits
Miscellaneous

Bulk Water Revenue
Interest

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Administrative
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries/Wages
Overtime
Unemployment Insurance
Workers' Compensation Insurance
Health and Dental Insurance
Employer's FICA
Employet's Medicare
Retirement
Life and Disability Insurance

Total Salaries and Benefits

Professional Services

Professional Services/ORC & Engineering -

Professional Services/Amcobi/Mational Meter

Rate/Service Study

Development Services/Monson, Cummins & Shohet
Total Professional Services

Administrative
Accounting Services
Audit Fees
Conference, Class and Education
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions
IT Suppott
Office Equipment and Supplies
Postage
Publication - Legal Notice
Communications
Repairs and Maintenance
Telephone Service
Travel and Meeting Expense
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, ete,)
General Insurance
Vehicle Bxpense
Miscellaneous
"T'otal General Administration
Total General Administrative

Unaudited

Varianee Percent

2018 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actusl {Unfavorable) (YTD 17%)

$ 1,201,000 $ 141,127 $ (1,059,873) 12%
1,144,000 180,382 (963,618) 16%
360,000 95,400 (264,600) 27%
240,000 48,325 (191,675) 20%
210,000 48,650 (161,350) 23%
100,000 - (100,000) 0%
50,000 25,029 (24,971) 50%
30,000 11,120 (18,880) 3%
30,000 7,500 {22,500) 25%
20,000 5,515 (14,485) 28%
20,000 2,222 (17,778) 11%
10,000 4,688 {5,312) 47%

$§ 3415000 $ 569,958 § (2,845,042) 17%
$ 272000 3% 49,768 § 222,232 18%
25,060 2,087 22,913 8%
1,000 113 887 11%

6,000 6,136 (136) 102%
35,000 6,335 28,665 18%
18,414 3,073 15,341 17%
4,307 719 3,588 1'7%
17,500 818 16,682 5%
2,000 330 1,670 17%

$ 381,221 % 69,379 3 311,842 18%
$ 50,000 § 2,it8 8§ 47,882 4%
60,000 9,583 50,417 16%
35,000 8,424 26,576 24%
9,000 - 9,000 0%

$ 154000 3 20,125 % 133,875 13%
B 15000 $ 3458 % 11,542 23%
10,000 - 10,000 0%

6,000 450 5,550 %
6,300 - 6,300 0%

1,000 945 55 95%

5,000 278 4,722 6%
4,000 - 4,000 0%

350 “ 350 0%

20,000 - 20,000 0%
1,500 449 1,051 30%
3,000 435 2,565 15%
750 - 750 0%
1,200 160 1,040 13%
8,800 12,329 (3,529) 140%
4,000 1,380 2,620 35%
1,000 - 1,000 0%

$ 87,000 % 19,884 3 68,016 23%
$ 623121 § 109388 § 513,731 18%




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
WATER, WASTEWATLER AND REUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

Budget Status Report - GAAYP Basis

For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2018

Unaundited
Variance Percent
2018 YTD Favorabie of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 17%)
Water System
Water Testing $ 12,000 % - 8 12,000 0%
Gas Ulilities 6,000 1,251 4,749 21%
Electric Utilities 300,000 29,730 270,270 10%
Repairs and Maintenance . 94,000 17,526 76,474 19%
Storage Tank Maintenance 80,000 - 80,000 0%
Operating Supplies 15,000 3,055 11,945 20%
Bulk Chemicat Supplies 6,000 - 6,000 0%
Lab Chemicals and Supplies 15,000 - 15,000 0%
Instrumentation 11,500 11,500 0%
Water Assessments 42,500 42,500 - 100%
Equipment Meter Supplies/Meter Kits 10,000 486 9,514 5%
Total Water Systein $ 592,000 § 94,548 § 497,452 16%
Wastewater System
Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA $ 883,899 3 - $ 883,899 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 24,000 7,041 16,959 29%
Video Collection System - Annoal 30,000 - 30,600 0%
Operating Supplies 6,000 3,632 2.368 61%
Transit Loss 6,000 - 6,000 0%
Total Wastewater System $ 949,899 8§ 10,673 $ 939,226 1%
Total Administrative and Operations $ 2,165020 § 214,609 § 1,950,411 10%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Keybank % 33336 8 - $ 373336 0%
Northstar/Independent Bank Loan - Principal 400,000 200,000 200,000 50%
Northstar/Independent Loan - Interest 176,215 90,795 85,420 52%
Total Debt Service - $ 549551 § 290,795 $  G58,756 31%
Total Expenditures $ 3,114,871 & 505404 & 2,609,167 16%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) $ 300429 § 64,554 3 (235,875)
EXPENDITURES )
" OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfer from other funds $ 330000 3 55,000 - § (275,000) 17%
Total Other Financing Sources | $ 330,000 § 55,000 % (375,000) 17%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) % 630430 3 119,554 § (510,875)
COMMITTED FUNDS :
Escrow Fees - Reuse/Renewable/Tmpact $ 810000 § 192375 § 617,625
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -
NET OF COMMITTED FUNDS $ (179,570)  § (72,821) & 106,750




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
WATER, WASTEWATER AND REUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

DIBT SERVICE
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2018
Variance Percent
2018 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfayorable)

REVENUE
Reuse Fee . $ 360,000 95400 %  (264,600) 27%
Water/Sewer Impact Fee 240,000 48,325 {191,675) 20%
Renewable Water Fee 216,000 48,650 (161,350 23%
Lease Revenue 100,000 - (100,000 0%
Effluent Paid-AGUA. 50,000 25,029 (24,971) 50% .
Review & Comment Fee 30,000 11,120 (18,880) 37%
Interest 10,000 4,688 (5,312) 47%
Total Revenne $ 1,000,000 233,212 8 (760,788) 23%
Debt Service :
Debt Service - Keybank § 373,336 - § 373,336 0%
Northstar/Independent Bank Loan - Principal 400,000 200,000 200,000 50%
Northstar/Independent Loan - Interest 176,215 90,795 85,420 52%

Total Debt Service ; $ 949,551 290,795 § 058,756 31%
Total Expenditures ' $ 949,551 290,795 % 658,756 31%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURLS ‘ $ 50,449 (57,583) §  (108,032)




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Budget Status Report
February 28, 2018




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - GENERAL

Budget Status Repori - GAAP Basis
For the Two Months Ending Februavy 28, 2018

Unandited
‘ Variance Percent
2018 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actunl (Unfavorable)  (YTD 17%)

REVENUE '
Grant Proceeds/GOCO for Master Plan $ 25,000 § - 5 (25,000) 0%
Total Revenue 3 25,000 $ -~ §  (25000) 0%
EXPENDITURES
Yehicles and Equipment Utilities !
Vehicles and Equipment $ 70,000 $ 11,847 & 58,153 17%
Material Storage Pacility 10,000 - 10,000 0%

Total Vehicles and Equipment $ 80,000 $ 11,847 § 68,153 15%
Parlc and Street Improvements
Landscape/Trrigation % 116000 $ 119260 $ (3,260} 103%
Dog Stations and Trash Receptacles 2,000 - 2,000 0% |
Six Park Benches 3,500 . 3,500 0% 1
Landscape Master Plan 100,000 - 100,000 0% |
Street Improvements 1,600,000 - 1,600,000 0%

Totat Park and Street Improvements $ 1,821,500 § 119,260 § 1,702,240 T%
Total Expenditures - District Capital $ LY0L500 §  13L,107  § 1,770,393 7Y%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) '

EXPENDITURES % (1,876500) $ (13L,107) § 1,745,393 7%

OTFHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from General Fund $ 1,876,500 § 131,107 § (1,745,393) 7%
Total Other Financing $ 1,876,500 % 131,187 § (1,745,393) 7%

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 3 - & -3 - -




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - ENTERPRISE

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis

For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2018

Unaudited
Variance Percent
2018 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTID 17%)
REVENUE
Water Tap Fees $ 720,000 191,436  $  (528,564) 27%
Sewer Tap Fees 412,500 102,438 (310,062) 25%
Total Revenue $ 1,132,500 203,874 $  (838,626) 26%
EXPENDITURES
Vehieles and Baquipment Utilities
Equipment/Vehicles $ 50,000 44,991 § 5,009 90%
Generator for B Plant 108,000 - 108,000 0%
Metal Build to Enclose B Plant Well Pump Equipment and
Vactor Trailer 7,000 - 7,000 0%
Vaccon Trailer 52,000 - 52,000 0%
Crane for F-350 9,000 - 9,000 0%
Total Vehicles and Bquipment $ 226,000 44,991 § 181,009 20%
Wells
-1 Well Rehabilitation $ 42,000 - % 42,000 0%
Plant Improvements at A Plant {o Pump to B Plant 50,000 4,999 45,001 10%
Total Wells 3 92,000 4,999 % 87,001 5%
Water Improvements
Backwash Metering Project $ 25,000 16345 § 8,655 65%
Reuse, Renewable Water Purchase/Integrated Water Resource ' - 0%
Pian ' 500,000 - 500,000 0%
SCADA - 1,537 (1,537) 0%
West Interceptor Project - 4,222 (4,222) 0%
‘Water Purchases and Diligence Investigations 50,000 2,175 47,825 0%
Total Water Improvements $ 575,000 24279 § 550,721 4%
- "Fotal Expenditures - Enterprise Capital 3 893,000 74,269 § 818,731 8%
EXCESS OFf REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES § 239,500 219,605 & (19,895) 9%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) '
Escrow Taps $ 432,000 - 3% 432,000 0%
Totnl Other Financing $ 432,000 - 8 432,000 1%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $  (192,500) 219,605 ¥ 412,108




DISTRICT FUND

Check Register
February 2018




stem:

Triview Metro District

VEHDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT

4/4/2018 4018154 P
ar Date: 4/4/2018
Ranges: From: Tot
Check Number First Last
Yendor ID First Last
Vendor Name First Last
jorted By: Check Number

¥ yoided Checks

Payables tanagement

Check Date

*heok Numbsr Vendor ID Vendor Check Name

39119 ADVANCEAUTO Advance Auto Paris 2/6/2018
39120 AWWHA hmerican Water Works Associati 2/6/2018
39121 AUTOTRUCKGROUP Auto Truck Group 2/6/2018
39122 BUSYBEECLEANING Busy Bee Cleaning Services 2/6/2018
39123 CEBT CEBT 2/6/2018
39124 HOMEDEPOTCREDIT Home Depot Credit Services 2/6/2018
39125 HORIZON Horizon 2/6/2018
39126 JDSHYDRO JDS Hydro Consultants Ine, 2/6/2018
39127 LEVADJOYCE Joyce Levad 2/6/2018
36128 LINDSAYPRECAST ILindsay Precast Ino 2/6/2018
39129 PICNEERSANDCO  Pioneer Sand Company Inc, 2/6/2018
39130 STAPLES Staples Advantage 2/6/2018
39131 SIGRCENTER The Sign Center 21672018
39132 TRILARESDISPOSA Tri-Lakes Disposal 2/6/2018
39133 TRILAKESPRINTIN Tri-Lakes Printing 2/6/2018
19134 VERIZON Verizon Wireless 2/6/2018
39135 MVEA Hountain View Electric Associa 2/6/2018
39136 CARDSERVICE Card Service Center 2/13/2018
39137 WALKERSCHOOLER tWalker Schooler 2/13/2018
39138 RUTOTRUCKGROUP Auto Truck Group 2/21/2018
39139 COLORADOSPECIAL Colovado Special Districts Pro 2/21/2018
39140 COMCAST Comeast 272172018
39141 DRVITA Davita Medical Group 2/2172018
39142 FRONTRANGESTORA Front Range Storage 272172018
39143 GROUNDFLOOR Ground Floor Media 2/2172018
39144 JJTRACKSTIRE  JJ Tracks Tire & Auto Center  2/21/2018
39145 MONSONCUMMINS  Honson Cummins & Shohet LLC 2/21/2018
39146 NEMRC NEMRC 2/21/2018
39147 ORETLELYAUTOPART O'Reilly Automotive Inc 2/21/2018
30148 PIONEERSANDCO  Pioneer Sand Company In¢. 2/21/2018
39149 SKYVIEN Skyview Weather Inc 2/21/2018
39150 $DA Special District Association o 2/21/2018
39151 DS Special District Solutions LIC 2/21/2018
39152 SPRINKLERSINC  Sprimklers Inc 2/21/2018
39153 STAPLES Staples Advantage 2/21/2018
39154 GAZETTE The Gazette 2/21/2018
39155 TRILAKESPRINTIN Tri-Lakes Printing 2/21)2018
39156 TRIVIEWMETR0  Triview Metropolitan Distvict 2/21/2018
39157 UNETEDSITE United Site Services 2/21/2018
39158 BROWNSENDY Hendy Brown 2/21/2018
38159 COMPASSTOOLS  Compass Tools Inc 2/28/2018
Total Checks: i1

Pages 1
User ID: cfromm

From:

Check Date

©2/1/2018

To:
2/28/2018

Checkbook ID PEOPLES-DISTRIC PEOPLES-BISTRIC

Chackbook ID

PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEGPLES~DISTRIC
PEOPLES-PISTRIC
PECPLES-DISTRIC
PECPLES-DISTRIC
PEQPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEQPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-PISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-~DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEQPLES~DISIRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PECPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEQPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLBS-DISTRIC
PROPLES-DISTRIC
PROPLES-DISTRIC
PEQPLES-DISTIRIC
PEOPLES-DISIRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PECPLES-DISTRIC
PECPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPRES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PROPLES-DISTRIC
PROPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC
PROPLES-DISTRIC
PROPLES~-DISTRIC
PEOPLES-DISTRIC

udit Trail Code Amount
PHCHK00000293 830,27
PHCHAKO0000293 $192.00
PHCHR00000293 $240.71
PHCHK00000293 $196.00
PMCHK00000293 $9,340,91
PHCHK00000293 §1,856.46
PMCHK00000293 $1,765,19
PHMCHKO0000293 $375.,00
PHCHKO0000293 §13.91
PMCHK00000293 $2,902,938
PMCAKG0000293 $1,042.73
PMCHKD0000293 £61.75
RMCHK00000293 §2,193.00
PUCRK00000293 5474,00
FHCRK00000293 5423,00
PHCHRO0000293 $303,06
PUCHEO0004294 §4,939.78
PHCHKO0000297 £2,806.40
PMCHEOO000298 $13,079.65
PHCRKG000029% §33.64
PMCAR00000299 §1,542.99
PMCHRO0000299 $171.04
PHCRKG0000299 $70.00
PHCAK00000299 $175.00
PHCHK00000299 $5,000.00
PMCHKO0000299 $142.57
PHCHK00000299 $9,967.85
PHCHK00000299 £1,418.25
PNCHK00000299 $12.05
PHCHKO0000209 $2,427.16
PHCHKQ0000299 $350.00
PHMCHRGO000299 §1,237.50
PHCHK00000299 $4,170.00
PUCHKO0000299 52,163.00
PHCHK00000299 5151.55
PHCHR00000298 $257.04
PHCHKO0000299 $68.00
PMCHEO0000299 42,025,356
PMCHK(0000299 $103,97
PHCHRO0005299 $80.14
PMCHKO00000302 $566,36

Potal Amount of-Checks:

$74,370.28




ENTERPRISE FUND

Check Register
February 2018




Page: i

Use

From:

Check Date

2/1/2018

Checkbook ID PEOPLES-ENTER

1tem: 17472018 4:19435 PU Triview Metro District
ar Date: 4/4/2018 VENDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT
Payables tanagement
tangest Froms Tos
Check Number First Last
Vendor ID First Last
vendor Name First Last

Jorted By: Check Number

& Yoided Checks

r I cfromm

To:
2/28/2018
PEOPLES-ENTER

Theck Humber Vendor ID Vendor Check Name Check Date Checkbook ID Budit Trail Code Amount.
14003 AUTOTRUCKGROUP  Auto Truck Group 2/6/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PMCHK(0000295 $269.10
14004 BLACKHTLLSENERG Black Hills Energy 2/6/2018 PROPLES-ENTER  PHCRE00000295 $123.35
14005 BUSYBEECLEANING Busy Bee Cleaning Services 2/6/2018 PROPLES-ENTER  PMCHK00000295 $80,00
14006 CENTURYLINK CenturyLink 2/6/2018 PROPLES-ENTER  PMCHKO00002%5 $211.67
14007 DRC DRC Construction Services Imc  2/6/2018 PROPLES-ENTER © PHCHK00000295 $18,776.75
14008 FRONTRANGEWINWA Front Range Winwater Works Co  2/6/2018 "PEOPLES-ENTER  PHCHK00000293 $210.03
14009 GLASEREMERGYGRO Glaser Ensrgy Group Inc. 2/6/2018 PROPLRS-ENTER  PMCHK00000295 $244.73
14010 MYEA Mountain View Electric Rssocia 2/6/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PMCHE00000295 $14,667,36
14011 BATIONALMETER  Natlonal Meter Automation Inc  2/6/201% FPROPLES-ENTER PMCHKO0000295 $417,59
14012 REMCO Remco Equipment 2/6/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PMCHE(0000295 £2,302.,40
14013 TREATHENTTECH  Treatment Technology 2/6/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PMCHE00000295 §1,224,00
14014 USABLUEBOOK USA Blue Book 2/6/2016 PEOPLES-ENTER PHCBKO0000295 §274.19
14015 AIRGAS USA ILC Airgas USA LIC 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PHCHK00004300 §247,54
14016 AMERICANCONSERV American Comservation & Billin 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PMCHRO0000300 $4,782.25
14017 BLACKHILLSENERG Black Hills Energy 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PHCHKO0000300 §117.49
14018 CEPOWERSYSTEHS C E Power Systems 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PHCHR(0000300 $1,450,00
14019 CEBT CEBT 2/21/2018 PEQOPLES-ENTER PHCHE(0000300 59,340,951
14020 CENTURYLINK Centurybink 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PHCHK(0000300 §224,29°
14021 COLORADOSPECTAL Colorado Special bistricts Pro 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PMCHKO0000300 $716,54
14022 FORESTLAKESHETR Forest Lakes Metropolitan Dist 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PMCHR00G00300 £34.09
14023 FNIC Fountain Mutual Irrigation Com 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PHCHR00000300 §42,500.00
14024 FRONTRANGEWINNA Fromt Range Winwater Works Co 2/21/2018 - PEOPEES-ENTER  PMCHK00000300 $7,783.54
14025 GLASERENERGYGRO Glaser Energy Growp Inc. 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PHCHE00000300 5802.24
14026 INTERMOUNTAIN  Intermountain Valve & Controls 2/21/2018 PROPLES-ENTER PMCHK00000300 $681.00
14027 NATIONAIMETER National Meter Automation Imnc 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTRR  PHCHK00000300 $853.18
14028 PROFILEEAP Profile EAP - Colorado Springs 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER  PHCHK00000300 $22.12
149029 PIMBERLINE Timber Line Electric & Control 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PHCHKO00000300 51,833.50
14030 TRILARESERINTIN Trxi-Lakes Printing 2/21/2018 PROPLES-ENTRR  BMCHK00000300 $180,00
14031 USABLUEBGOK USA Blue Book 2/21/2018 PROPLES-ENTER PMCHEO0000300 $1,270.74
14032 UNCC Utility Notification Center of 2/21/2018 PEQPLES-ENTER  PHCHR00000300 $68,15
14033 VALERO valero Marketing & Supply 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-FHTER  PHMCHK(0000300 $1,292.68
14034 WIk-911 WIN-911 Software 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-ENTER PMCHR00000300 $495,00
Total Checks: 32 Total Amount of Checks: §113,496.43




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Check Register
February 2018




stem: 4/4/2018 4120122 PY Tiiview Metro District Pager 1
sr Date: 4/4/2018 VENDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT User ID: cfromm
Payables Management
Ranges: From: To: From: To:
Chack Humber TFirst Last Chack Date  2/1/2018 2/28/2018
Vendor ID Firat Last Checkbook ID PEOPLES-CP CRG  PEOPLES-CP CKG
Vendor Mame TFirst hast

Sorted By: Check Number

* Yoided Checks

“heck Number Vendor ID Vendor Check Name Check Date Checkbook ID Audit Trail Code Amount
42219 TRAILERSPLUS Trailers Plus of Colorado Spri 2/2/2018 PEOPLES-CP CKG  PMCHK00000292 §7,147.05
42220 JDSHYDRO - Jns Hydro Consultants Inc, 2/6/2010 PECPLES-CP CKG  PMCHKO0000296 $4,460.00
42221 AVERYASPHALTINC Avery Asphalt Inc 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-CP CKG  PMCHE00000301 $299,578.00
42222 CARDENAS Cardenas Concrete & Landscapin 2/21/2010 PEOPLES-CP CKG  PHMCEK00000301 $49,682.50
42223 CLABSICHOMES Classic Homes 2/21/2018 PROPLES-CP CKG  PMCHKO0040301 $38,745,00
42224 COMSERVATIVEWAT Conservative Waters LIC 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-CP CKG  PMCHKO0000301 $30,000,00
42225 LINEX Line-X of Colorado Springs 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-CP CKG  PMCHK00000301 $1,500,00
42226 VISUALENVIRON  Visual Environments Inc 2/21/2018 PEOPLES-CP CKG  PHMCHK00O00301 55,577.43
Total Checks: 8 Total Amount of Checks: $436,689,98




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
16055 Old Forest Point
Suite 300
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132
(710} 488-6868 Fax: (719} 488-6565

DISBURSEMENTS OVER $5,000
April 10, 2018

1. IDS Hydro . | $8,526.25
. Capital Fund — West Interceptor :
2018 Budget $Escrow Account
2018 Spent YTD $ 4,222.50

Current Disbursement $ (8,526.25)
2018 Remaining Budget $ 12,748.75

2, Walker Schooler | $13,170.21
General — Professional Services -
Management Feés- March

2018 Budget $ 50,000.00
2018 Spent YTD $ 23,920.35
Current Disbuisement 13,170.21

2018 Remaining Budget $ 12,709.44

3. The Fountain Mutual Irrigation Company $5,000.00
Capital Projects ~ Enterprise '
Water Improvements -

Reuse, Renewable Water Purchase/ Integrated Water Resource Plan

2018 Budget $500,000.00
2018 Spent YTD $0 .

Current Disbursement $(5,000.00)
2018 Remaining Budget  $495,000.00




4, Alpine Street Sweeping, Inc.

$5,703.75

General Fund — Street Operation & Maintenance
Contract Street Sweeping

2018 Budget

5. Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

~ General (District) - Professional Services -
Legal Fees

$15,000.00
2018 Spent YTD $3,560.00
Current Disbursement $(5,703.75)
2018 Remaining Budget  $5,736.25

$6,133.90
2018 Budget $50,000.00
2018 Spent YTD $15,828.25
Current Disbursement $(6,133.90)
2018 Remaining Budget  $28,037.85

6. Donala Water & Sanitation District

Quarterly/Monthly Expenses UMCRWTF
Wastewater System — Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA

2018 Budget

$139,950.55

$ 883,899.00

2018 Spent YTD $0

Current Disbursement $(139,950.55)

2018 Remaining Budget  $ 743,948.45
7. Golder Associates Inc. $6,858.25

Capital Projects — Enterprise

SCADA System - 2017
2017 Budget
2017 Spent YTD
Current Disbursement

$200,000.00
$122,437.00
$(6,858.25)

2017 Remaining Budget

$54,796.25




8. Voael Sales Inc.

$27,000.00

Capital Projects — General

Vehicle & Equipment Parks & Streets — Vehicles (Paid)

9. Redline Pipeline

2018 Budget $70,000.00
2018 Spent YTD $7,147.05
Current Disbursement 27,000.00

2018 Remaining Budget  $35,852.95

Enterprise — Wastewater System
Repair & Mainteriance 2017 (Paid)

See Attached Details

$9,756.64
2017 Budget $5,000.00
2017 Spent YTD ' $25,883.00
Current Disbursement 9,756.64

2017 Remaining Budget  $-30,639.64




IDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc.
\ 545 East Pikes Pack Ave., Suite 300
Colorade Springs, CO 80903-

>

! m Tak 719-227-0072 Fax: 719-471-3401

www Jdshydro,com
CONSULTANTS, INC.
Invoice
Trview Metropoelitan Diskict inveice Date: Mar 14, 2018
P.QO. Box 849 Invelee Num: 224018-14

14055 Old Forest Point, Suite 3G0

Monument, CO 80132 Bifling Through: Feb 28, 2018

‘West Interceplor [224.018:) - Managed by (JPM)

For profassional services rendered on the abave referenced projach for the period ending: Febrary 28, 2018

Dale Employee Descriplion Hours Rate Amount
Administrative/Clerlcal
20912018 LM Admin ) 1.00 $60.00 $60.00
Document scanning JCP Roadway Plansifor Leather
Chaps diversion
2113/2018 LM Admin 0.50 $40,00 $30.00
Document scanning JCP Roadway Plans:or Leather
Chaps diversion
Adminisiralive/Clericol Totak: 1.50 $90.00
Engineering Technictan |
2f2fams ACH Drafiing 1.50 $45.00 $97.50
wast Interceptor, quick profile crealed
2/B/2018 ACH prafiing 1,50 $45.00 $97.50
redlines and changes 1o 2nd sewar alignment
27972018 ACH Drafling . 3.00 $45.00 $195.00
) EXHIBIFS FOR Jahn, a and b porcels, main [evel
2{12/2018 ACH Drafting 1.50 $65.00 $97.50
' EXHIBHS FOR JOHN
2{13/2018 ACH Dralfling 2.75 $45.00 $178.75
EXHIBITS FOR JOHN
2/14/2018 ACH Drafling 0,50 " $65.00 $32,50
PDFING THE FULL SET OF WEST IMFERCEPTOR .
2/23/2018 ACH Drafting 0.50 i $45.00 $32.50
ADDED TRIVIEW 4" EXTENSION ON FIRST PROFILE PER |
MARK
Englneerlng Technlclan | Total: 1126 $731,28
Principal Engineer ’ .
2172018 JPM Design J 2.00 $150,00 $300,00
217/2018 JPM Leatharchaps Relief 200 $150,00 $300,00
2182018 JPM Leatherchaps Relief 2,00 $150.00 $300.00
2/9/2018 JPM Leafherchops Reliet 3.00 $150.00 $450.00
2/13/2018 JPM Laatherchaps Relie 2,00 $150.00 $300,00
2/14/2018 JPM Funding Agreement/Exhibils 3.00 $150.00 £450.00
2/14/2018 JPM Funding Agreemenl/Exhibils 3.00 $150.00 $450.00
2/20/2018 JPM Funding Agreamand/Exhibils 2.00 $150.00 $300.00
2/21/2018 M ) Deslgn 1.00 $150.00 $450,00
2/22/2018 IPM Design 2,00 $150,00 $300,00
2/23/2018 JPM Funding Agreemseni/Exhiblls 200 $150.00 $300.00
242312014 JPhA Leatherchaps Refial . 3.00 $150.00 $450.00
2/27/218 IPM Design ' 2.00 $150,00 $300.00
2/28/2018 JPM Funding Agreement/Exhiblts 2.00 $£150.00 $300.q0

ghGulck Slondaord Report Copyilght & BQE Solhwere, Inc. ’ Pogelal3




> 4 JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc,
YD 545 East Plkes Peck Ave., Sulte 300

Y4 Colorado Springs, CO 80903-
! Tak 719-227-0072 Fax: 719-471-3401
- wwjdshydro.com
CONSULTANTS, INC.
Invoice
Triview Mealropolitan Distrdet : Involce Date; Mar 14, 2018
P.O. Box 849 Involce Num: 224018-14

14055 Old Forest Polnt, Sulle 300

Monument, CO 80132 Blliing Through: Feb 28, 2018

West Interceplor (224,018 - Managed by (1PM])

For professional services rendered on tha abova referenced projact for the pericd ending: Februory 28, 2018

Dale Employee Descriplion Hours Rate mount

frincipal Englneer

21262018 JPM Design 2,00 $150,00 $300.00
Princlpal Engineer Tolak 33.60 $4,950.00

Prolecl Engineer .

2712018 MIV Dasign 2,00 $110.00 $220.00

Working on Laather Chaps diversion to West
Interceplar feasibility
2/2/2018 MIV Deslgn 3,00 $H0.00 $330.00
Developing alignment to divert Leather Chaps into
Waest Interceptor

20612018 MIV Design : 1.25 $110.00 $137.50
Warking on Leather Chaps alignment to divert Info
West Inlerceptor '
2{712018 M1V Design 1.00 $110,00 $110.00
. Working on Lecther Chaps diverston allgnment
2/8/2018 MEV Deslgn 200 $1la.00 $220,00

Site visit wilth John fo conlirm feasibliity of Leather
Chaps diversion Info West Infercepior
/212018 M1V Deslgn 2,50 $110.00 $275.00
Met wilh Chad regarding Lealher Chaps diversion
and came up with way forword,

21212018 MTV Project Monagement 0.50 $H0.00 $55.00
Trying fo get easements rom Dennls/Kenl

2/12/2018 MTV Design ’ 1.50 $110.00 $165.00
Helping John with ltems for West Inlerceptor funding )
agreemeant

2/13/2018 MV Projact Management 0.50 $1310.00 $55.00
Follow up with Dennls and Kent regarding easements

2/13/2018 MV Deslgn . 1.50 $110.00 .‘§165.00

Provided John with information he asked for
regarding funding agreement, phone call and
emafls with Rob {Global) regarding two pipes In one

bore casing

2/14/2018 MIV Dasign 1.50 $110.00 145,00
Redines to Andrew for updales .

271512018 MV Dasign 1,25 $H10.00 $137.50

Finlshed updates fo drawing set and sent to John,
comespondance with Rob regarding 1he bore and
updates based oh his input

piluick Standord Reperl Copyight @ BQE Sefhwara, Inc. Paga 2ol 3



JDS-Hydro Consultants, inc.

545 East Plkes Paak Ava., Sulle 300
B Colorado Springs, CO 80903«
Tek 719-227-0072 Fax: 719-471-3401
www [dshydro,com
CONSULTANTS, INC.
Invoice
i

Tiiview Metropalitan Diskict . Involce Date: Mar 14, 2018 £
P.O. Box 849 Involce Num;: 224018-14
146055 Old Forest Polnt, Sulte 300 .
Monument, CO 80132 Billing Through: Fels 28, 2N 8

Wast Interceplor {224.018:) - Managed by {JPM)

For professional services rendered on Ihe above referenced project for the perod ending: February 28, 2018

DBate Employee Dascriplion Hours Rate Amount
Prolect Engineer
2/23/2018 MV Deslgn 150 $110.00 $165.00
Phone call 1o Kent regarding easements and
updaling drawings fo show service fo Counly
ralhead slfe,
2/24/2018 MTV Project Monagement a0.50 $110.00 . 355,00
Phone call to Kent ragarding easamenis
2/28/2018 MV Project Monagemant 1.00 T $110.00 $110.00
Follow up with Dennls regardign scsements
Project Engineer Tolal: 21.50 . $2,365.00
Project Manager
2/4/2018 MLD Deslgn 1.00 $130.00 $130.00
2/7/2018 MLD Design ' 2,00 $130.00 $260,00
Froject Manager Tolal: 3.00 $390.00

Total Service Amount 1 $8,528.25
Amount Due This Invelce: l $8,526,25

This Involce fs due upon recelpl

Bilulek Standard Report Capynighl & BQE Softwara, Inc. Poga 3ol d




Invoice

Date Invoice #
; 3/30/2018 5
WALKER SCHOOLER 614 N. Tejon St. 130 614
DISTRICT MANAGERS Colorado Spl’iﬂgﬁ, CO 80903
Bill Te .
Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point
Suite 300
PO Box 849
Monument, CO 80132
Description Hours Rate Amount
March 2018 13,000.00 13,000.00
February - Mileage 102.06 102,056
March - Mileage 68.16 68.16
Phone: Fax: Total

(719) 447-1777

$13,170.21




MAR 2 7 2018

gty g,

@3‘%:”3@ THE FOUNTAIN MUTUAL IRRIGATION COMPANY
gl\g o , P.0. BOX 75292
%!v;: w‘«? Colorado Springs, CO 80970-5292

Slees 1861

INVOICE
Invoice To: Triview Metropolitan District Inveice Date: March 26, 2018
16055 Old Ferest Point, Ste, 300

Monement, Co, 80132

Attn: Mr, Jim MceGrady, P.E.
Distriet Manager

Ph.: (719) 488-6868

Project; Triview/FMIC Change of Water Rights & Plan for Augmentation of 500 FMIC
Shares Case No. 18CW3016

Per FMIC By-Laws, Articte X, change of FMIC shares through yater court application.
(Copy of By-Laws Article X enclosed for reference)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: §5,000.00

Allinvoices are payable withili 30 days of invoice date. Past due invoices will be assessed a
finance charge of 1.5% per month,

Thank you,

Fountain Mutual hrrigation Co.




ARTICLE X
AMENDMENT
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS BY STOCKHOLDERS

‘When a sharcholder files a Water Court applicatlon involving Fountain Mutusl
shares, the stockholder shall notify the board of ditectors in writing of the
application, Such notice shall include the material detatls of the application, all
attachments, and the legal, engineering, and hydrological information available to
the stockhalder that is relevant to the application in question. Upon receipt of a
proposed application and supporting docwmentation, the board of directors may
cause the application to be evaluated by the board, and if it deems necessary, by
the board’s lawyers, engineers and other professionals,

The Company shall have the tight to file statements of opposition in any or all
Water Court or State Engineer proceedings that may or will affect the vse and
enjoyment of water rights and other property interests of the Company or ils
shareholders, The Company may file a statement of opposition in a shareholder’s
case for purposes of monitoring {he application and ensuring that said application
will not result in matevial injury to the Company's water rights or other property
interests of the Company or its shareholders.

It is understood that {he Company will ittetr costs associaled with the review of
the proposed application and any action the Company decides to take with regard
to the application including the filing of a statement of opposition. Thus, the
Company has determined that it is appropriate for shaseholders whe file Water
Court applications involving the use of Company shaies {o pay fees to the
Company to offset the legal and engineering costs the Company will incur in
ensuring that the proposed application does not materially injure the Company’s
water rights and any other propexty interest of the Company or its shareholders,

_ and that the precedent of prior Fouatain Mutual cases is appropriately followed.

Any shareholder who files an application that involves between 1 and 10 shares in
the Company shall pay the Company a fee of $2,500.00 upon [iling the
application. Any shareholder who wishes to file an application that involves {he
use of more than 10 FMIC shares shall pay the Company a fee of $5,000.00, The
Board of Directors shall have the discretion to reduce these fess depending on the
complexity of the application and the [ikelihood that the Company will incur costs
and fees in protecting the Company’s interests with regard to the application.

Approved by resolution of the Board of Directors of FMIC on April 19, 2001, revised
May 16, 2002, January 10, 2006, February 16, 2006, December 6, 2006, June 12, 2008,
April 23, 2009 and March 18, 2014.




Alpine Street Sweeping, Inc,
- PO Box 60158

ALPINE Colorado Springs, CO 80960

—————————
STRELT SWIEPIMG INC.

Triview Metropolitan
16055 Old Forest Point
Suite 300

Monument, CO 80132

invoice

Date 3/22/18
Invoice # 18625
Dus Date  4/21/18 -

alpinestsweep@gmail.com
www.AlpineStreetSweeping.com

719.633.2445

Description

Amount

03/05 - 03/16 Extra street sweeping for 1st quarter - 42 hours 15 minutes @ 135.00
per hour,

5,703.75

Fotal Due $5,703.75




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Detail of Charges

Date Month
4/412018 March
BILLTO
Triview Metropolitan District |
¢/o Wendy Brown ‘
P.O. Box 849 !
Monument, CO 80132-0849" '
§
PROJECT
District
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
3/1/2018 CDC.. Discuss Comanche conflict counsel issues with 0
{R. Farr; email with client and Sims regarding
the same, (*IN/C - discounted .6 hours*)
3/6/2018 CDC.. Review Creekside revision of Western 3.3
Intercept agreement; email with parties
regarding the same; meeting with Goodwin
Knight at Triview Metro District regarding
Apartment/HomePlace; research/analysis
regarding Apartment demand; telephone
conference with J, McGrady; drafi/revise
Western Intercept agreement and forward to
Goodwin Knight; email with Gary Steen at
‘ FMIC regarding leases.
3/7/2018 CDC.. Email with Lisa C. regarding West Side 0.4
meeting; email with FMIC and client regarding
- |lease, prepare request for same,
3/9/2018 CDC.. Email with client regarding Mongoose/aquifer 0.5
storage; review meeting packet,
3/12/2018 CDC.. Meeting with Lisa C, regarding West-Side 3.6
Development at Triview Metro District; drafl
memo to the Board; email with Jim,,
3/13/2018 CcDe.. Telephons conference with McGrady 0.3
regarding Phoenix Bell. '
Total

Page 14




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC ‘ Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month
4/4/2018 || March
BILLTO
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.0. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849"
PROJECT
District
DATE  ITEM . DESCRIPTION _ HOURS * BALANCE
3/14/2018 CDC.. Telephone conference with J, McGrady; email 0.3
to Sims regarding substifution; prepare for
field trip to Willow Springs. _
3/15/2018 CDC.. Field trp to Willow Springs with client and 1.8
IDS regarding alluvials,
3/16/2018 CDC., Bmail with client regarding FMIC Lease, 0.6

Westemn Intercept, Monument Trustee meeting
regarding Sanctuary Pointe; review McGinn
cormunents to GK on Western Intercept.
3/19/2018 cDC.. Prepare for meeting with TOM; TOM Trustees 3.7
meeting in Monument; email with client and
Classic regarding same; email with client and
GK regarding Western Intercept; telephone
conference with Jim, email with Anderson

' regarding PB to Schuck deed,
'13/21/2018 CDC., Telephone conference with J. McGrady 0.5

regarding CS-U, Danala, Denver Basin
Recharge Rules,
3/22/2018 CDC.. - |Telephone conference with J. Shaffer . 1.8

regarding Denver Basin Storage Rules; review
materlals regarding the same; email client
regarding same,

Total

Page 2




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC | Detail of Ch argés

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month
4/4/2018 - March
BILLTO
‘Iriview Metropolitan District R -
¢/o Wendy Brown
PO, Box 849
Monument, CO 80132.0849"
PROJECT
7 District
DATE . ITEM DESCRIPTION : HOURS BALANCE
3/29/2018 CDC., Prepare for/attend meeting at Triview with GK 3.3
' regarding Western Intercept; begin revision to
Western Intercept document,
3/30/2018 CDC.. Email with Jim reparding Creekside District : 0.1
: Road maintenance, ‘
3/31/2018 . Fees Subtotal 5,175.00
Copies _ 9.40
Copies Color Copies 18.00
Adv. Cost ICCES Court Filing Fee - Application 460.50
Adv, Cost Publication Cost - El Paso County - 471.00
Costs Subtotal 958.90
Total $6,133.90

Page 3




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Statement Summary‘

DATE
4/4/2018
TO:
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.0. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849"
DATE TEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
03/01/2018 Balance forward ' 0.00
. : District-
03/02/2018 ’ INV #February. "5,860.40 - 5,860.40
03/16/2018 PMT #39179. -5,860.40 0.00
04/04/2018 INV #iMarch, 6,133.90 6,133.90
AMOUNT DUE

Payment in full due upon receipt,interest may be
charged on past due actounts at 18% APR, $6.133.90




Water & Sanitation District

Date: April 3, 2018

Triview Metropolitan District
P.O.Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Quarterly/Monthly Expenses of the Upper Monument Creek Reglonal Wastewater
Treatment Facility {Plant)

To whom it may concern:

As per our Intergovernmental Agreement {IGA), section 8, enclosed you will find the monthly
statement for plant expenses, it includes the following:

0&M Expenses due {or transferred) $ 41,242.98 {transferred)
Additional O&M Expenses due 8

Quarterly i’avment Due 5 220,974.75 minus 81,024.20 (Balance) = $139,950.55

(One fourth of total budget, less remaining balance) '

TOTAL DUE ‘ $ 139,950.55

Please remit the amount due to Donala no later than the first of next month,

Regards, '
%\) [ ED'_ 2o

Kevin 1. Petersen
General Manager

15850 Halbeln Drive = Colorade Springs, Colorado 80921 » (719) 488-3603 » Fax (719) 488-3110 » donalawater.org




DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 2018 WASTE PLANT MONTHLY REPORT
From 3/1/2018 Through 3/31/2018

Current Year Current Period
Actial Actual
OPERATING REVENUE
PD-DONALA 100,000.60 50,000.00
PD-DWSD SAL & TAXES 92,309.28 29,412.33
TV QUARTERLY 160,481.85 0.00
PAYMENTS
ACCOUNT INTEREST ' 63.63 2813
MISC. REVENUE 0.00 0.00
FOREST LAKES 8,377.75 £.00
QUARTERLY PAYMENT
Tolal OPERATING REVENUE 361,232.51 79,441,06
EXPENSES & PROJECTS
OPS & ADMIN EXPENSES
CHEMICAL AND LAB 20,028.81 6,432.93
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 26,937.42 15,332.42
TRUCK/MOWER EXP, 188.37 12547
UTILITIES 73,713,87 25,658.51
~ CONTRACT SERVICES 14,430.90 621.22
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 13,988.03 5,770,24
TOOLS AND EQUIP. 2,037.90 37130
INSURANCE 49,641.74 5,502.20
OFFICE EXPENSE 8,941,603 0.00
‘TELEPHONE [,196.59 37513
DISTRICT ENGINEER [,971.25 1,971.25
SALARIES 85,749.48 27,322.20
PAYROLL TAXES 6,559.80 2,090,13
457 PLAN 5,851,23 2,833.25
TRAINING 954,85 0.00
FEES, PERMITS 0.00 0,00
PUBLICATION 24,70 24,70
O & M CAP PROJ. 0,00 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 159,85 0.00
LEGAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
AFCURE 21,676.18 3,971,50
Total OPS & ADMIN 334,052.60 D§,408.45
EXPENSES
Total EXPENSES & PROJECTS 334,052,60 08,408.45
CURRENT YTD INCOME 27,179,91 (18,967.39)

(LOSS)




QOO0 07’8

%2 00pS- %2 00FS- %0°2Z2- o %00 %E6E- Ad%
1TSS 0000 LSZLOEL- EP0- 1250 0000  erOb- JE10L
0 0 284y 0 D dg st
0 1SZ° 198} 2429 0 V0P 1S leEly
[ssion |
609D 0000 6090 0000 QLO'G 9200 1S90 SB90  1BO0 | 9e50  SAseN | 820 1820 1 mnuutig
2400 0000 L0 2SO0 GO0  lE00  08L0  LZe0 8890 | 9890 DIEC o8e’0 | wnxepy
989D 0000 989°0 TLO0 2D €00 SL20 0S40 a0 | zese S9Z0  f2e0 | oBeweay
89T1Z 0090 Boz'iz | 9BED  ©/e0  980'L  €S1ZZ  OSZEZ  p9sEe | lecel 80Z:8 Isk0L. | Elol
9890 0000 9690 0000 L0 9200 G220  ZSL0  46.0 | 1290 0 0820 e IE
£29 0000 190 0000 SO0 2200 BOLD R0 ¥BYC | 095D 0 S8520 3050 0g
P90 000D bpa0 W00 MO0 1E0°0  B8YD G40 ZEL0 | oeso 0 ££7°0 £0£°0 62
org 0000 090 0000 ELOD SO0 2890 800 £89°0 | 8coo 0 W20 1620 8z
609°0 000D 6090 200 BLOD  ZE0D 1890 9890 680 | zveo o 950 9080 iz
6590 0000 659°0 0000 SLOG €600  S690  SZ/0  ¥6Y0 | 0S50 saow W20 9080 8z
6890 0000 889°0 $00°0 SO0 00D S240 0 €940 LG | Li90 o 95z'0 1260 pord
9690 Q00D 969°0 0000 €L00  VEO0  2ZL0 ISLO  .BZI0 | eesw o $92°0 5280 ¥E
55870 000'g 5850 VEO0  GLO0 SEQ'D 9690 2SL0 €820 | IS 0 092°0 zleD &z
Zr90 a00°c o0 9800 VMO0 9S00 BS90 €220 S5.0 | agso 0 1520 11£0 z
0290 0000 DLS0 8000 €L00  SE00  SMLSD 9vLD ZLLD | 2950 0 2520 2180 iz
12270 0000 220 0000  ZW0 €800 0L20 00 S0/ | 8oed 0 56z°0 gle0 0z
1220 000°0 1220 400 L0 1S00 €820 1280 BEE0 | #2890 clch S82°0 BPE0 8l
0820 5000 0820 0000 MO0 €SO0 9LL0 Y80 ©Z80 | 990 0 £080° S0 8l
5990 6000 8390 8000  ZIO'0 €600 6EXC  ZRLO 5080 | szoo o 2120 S0 i
585°G 0000 SEZ'D 0000 ZIOD  SEO00  ZBYG  ¥ILC OO ] ¥egD 0 8170 1280 sE
2890 0000 98a'g IE0G  TWO  SE00 890  ei20  9ero | ssgn 0 ¥9Z0  VIED St
10270 0000 000 o000 TW0  YEDD  RLC 8RS0 SB9D | 6i50 g 1920 8lgD 1
£92°0 0000 £8L'0 0000  £i00  PEO0D €40 8RL0 0890 | zigw 0 G20 £1£°0 1
12078 aeg'o 110 VP00 ZI00  9E0°0  DBL0 6080 BALD | SIS0 2Ovb $1Z°0 e Z
¥89°0 0000 #89'0 000G ZLO0  EE0'D BESD  6VLD 80 | o300 0 960 0.£0 1L
5290 000D 919'0 000'C 100 2S00 ¥SGD L0 0SZ0 | 6290 o 88Z°0 LED oL
1S90 000°0 1590 8000 LI 800 7990  60LG 9690 § 9/60D 0 8520 0280 6
2890 080'0 2890 0860 200 B9E0°0 69D  Szi0 zEL0 | zeso 0 T 5ign g
1020 0000 1040 0OOG L0 PEO®  GILD S840 SOL0 | Lesn 0 €920 8Le0 Z
802°0 000D 90L°0 SPO0 LLO0 Y200 w0 2400 9910 | Leso 0 1920 0280 g
$82°0 po0'C ¥52°0 0000 ZLWO0  9€00D  OSL0  280  SE0 | LESO 19EY 8120 196D 5
S1L0 0000 €120 0000 OO0 9E00  JZL0  SBZ0  ZZe0 | 9590 0 gieo 98°0 ¥
7490 0000 z90 0000 LLO0  EE0'C  §69°0  OEX0  Iblo | ozeo 0 2820 gee'o g
269°0 Q00 2690 000  LLO0 2S00 020 S8L0 1890 | esg0 o Y0 8060 z
2190 8000 z/9'0 SZO'C__ OLO0  EE0'0  BOAD  LR0 98MD | 8180 9 Y920 ZLED 1
1E10L asnay Vo0 [ pessarg Jojsumil  Ssepy AR Ha8S  Ieeneid | [Bjofi qwig | MeUL | Beuog keq
_ INSI933 SMO SS300%d SININ TN
B 8L07-4B3 QOO ‘SIN 'L
Ao JUBSWIJEST] ISIeARGISER), [EUDIboY Y9910 JuSlunuopy Jaddn oooE -



UMCRWTF MONTHLY STATEMENT

Month of _Aacrhy 2018

0 & M COSTS

Monthly Influent Summary:

Total Influent ) EELY)
TV Influent : (4191 %)
FL Influent _59), (500 _ (2.84%)
Donala Influent (E3=Y%)
TRIVIEW O & M COSTS:

Previous Balance  $122 223 A%
Interest 70 90
Subiotal 122, 25108
Qtrly Pd — a
Current Balance 3199 21,7 )
O&M Due 41947 98
Remaining Balance 81,024 .90
Quarterly Due 139 95085
Total O&M Due/ 4%
Transferred 24& ﬁié g )

PHASE II COSTS: TOTALBILL §
Expansion: (65%) i

Total Bill § '

TV (65%)
Donala (35%)

TV Prev. Bal, Due__

TV Total Due  $____

- TOTAL COSTS
TRIVIEW: .

Monthly O&M expense §
Expansion expense,
Replacement :
TOTAL DUE $ *
*Includes any prior balances

FOREST LAKES:

Monthly Q&M expense §

Replacement expense

TOTAL DUE 3

Monthly O & M Expense Summary:
Total Monthly Expense 8_9R , 408, 4%,
TV Expense $_41,247 9K

FL Expense$_2,194. 80O

Donala Bxpense 54 210,101
FOREST LAKES O & M COSTS:
Previous Balance  -$_), 2R3 42,
Interest D43
Subtotal L2383 .R5
Qtrly Pd ‘ —

Current Balance 12 %’5 8,5
O&M Due 2y 194,80
Remaining Batance ~ |, 510,48

Quarterly Due
Total O&M Duef .
Transferred 7.1 4.4

Replacement (35% x prior mo flow) #2
Total Bill §_

TV __ x =

DWSD___ X_ =

TV Prev. Bal. Due

TV Total Due Y

DONALA:
Monthly O&M Expense §
Expansion

- Replacement

TOTAL DUE 3

(Phase II bills paid under separale check and deposited direclly into Reglonal checking acet)

#1 Expansion = Total Bill x §5% = Expansion
Expansion x 65% = Triview's Share of Expansion
Expansion x 35% = Donala's Share of Expansion
#2 Total Bili — Total Expansion = Replacement

Replacement x monthly flow = Replacement for each of Triview, Donala and Forest Lakes
#3 Quarterly Allacations due by end’of first month of quarter.

Revised 8.04




UMCRWTF MONTHLY STATEMENT

vtonth of March 2018
0 & M Costs ' Maonthly O & M Expense Summary
Meonthly Influent Summary: Total Monthly Expense $98,408.45

Gatlons Percentage TV Expense $41,242,98

Total influent 18337000.00 FL Expense $2,794,80
TV Influent 7685000.00  41.91% Donala Expense : 554,370.67
FLinfluent 521000.00 2.84% ' 598,408.45
Donala Influent 1013100000 - 55.25%

100.00%
Triview O & M Costs: Forest Lakes O & M Costs:
Previous Balance $122,238.88 Previous Balance $1,283.42
Interest $28.30 ‘ Interest 50.43
Subtotal $122,267.18 Subtotal $1,283.85
Quarterly Paid 50.00 Quarterly Paid 50,00
Current Balance $122,267.18 Currant Balance $1,283.85
D&M Due $41,242.98 O&M Due $2,794.80
Remalning Balance $81,024.20 Remaining Balance ( -51,510.95
Quarterly Due $139,950.55 Quarterly Due $9,062.95
Total O&M Due 541,242,98 Total 0&M Dug $2,794.80

Total Transferred 541,242,098 Total Transferred §2,794.80




APPLICATION FOR PAYMINT # _4 - Tinal

To! Triview Metropolitan Districe .. {(OWNLR}
Confract for: Scada System Upgrades Date:  3/29/18
OWNER’s Project No.: N/A _ ENGINEER's Project No.: 224,13
For Work accomplished through: 12031417
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT 3 147,150.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS 3 2,975.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT 3 150,125.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD 3 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE (91%) b 137,165.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE BELD (0%) 3 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE $ 137,165.00
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED $ 130,306.75
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION (5%) b 0,858.25

Comments; This pay application represents the final pay application and payment of 5% retainage

held to date..Only Well Site 8 work was completed for Ttem 3 (Phase 2). Well site 4 was not completed
under this contract which is reflected on the earned to date (65%) for that item.

CONTRACTOR's Certification:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received from
OWNER on account of Work done under the Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge in
full all obligations of CONTRACTOR incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications
for Payment numbered 1 through 3 , inclusive; and (2) title to all materials and equipment incorporated
in said Work or ofherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to OWNER at
time of payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances (except such as
covered by Bond acceptable to OWNER),

Dated _April 3, 2018 Golder Associates Inc.
CONTRACTOR

By S
ENGINEER's Recommendation:

This Application (with accompanying documentation) meets the requirements of the Contract Documents
and payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended.

Dated L’/ -3/ /8 IS Hydro Consultants, Inc,
ENGINEER

By ’_?/,’Z; (
P

Acceptance by OWNER:

Pated Triview Metropolitan District
OWNER

By




Project: Seadn System Upgrades
Owner: Triview Metropolitan Distrlct
Engineer: JDS-Hydre Consultants, Ine,
Contractor: Golder Assoclates

PAY REQUEST - #4 Finad
Payment Period Ending 12/31/2017

1 U AMOUNT
T N PREVIOUS EARNED
E DESCRIPTION QUANTITY 1 UNIT COMPLETEL THIS EARNED %
M T PRICE PERIOD TO DATRE COMPL,
1 [Overall including Home Site (CPU and Moniter) 1 L8 $46,825.00 $46,825.00 $0,00 $46,825.060 100%
2 Phase 1: Teeatmenl Plant B Pump Station & Sanctuary
Pointe Tank and Booster Station 1 LS $63,400.00 $63,400.00 30.00 $63,400.60 100%
3 |Pliase 2; Welt Site 4 and 8 Upgrades 1 LS §36,925.00 $23.965.00 $0.00 $23,965.00 65%
4_iChange Order #1; Perf, & Pint. Bond 1 LS $2,975.00 §2,975.00 $0.00 $2,975.00 100%
Total $150,125.00 $137,165.00 $0.00 §137,165.00 9%
ORIGINAT, CONTRACT AMCUNT $147,150.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS $2,973.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $150,125.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD ’ $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE % $137,165.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE $137,165.00
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED $130,306.75

AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION ! 56,858.25 |




[

VOGEL SALES, INC " Salesman

E‘gﬂﬁgggﬁﬁﬁ, CO 80022 BUYERS ORDER Stack # 7784
ggi%%gss?ﬁ?a%s AND INVOICE Purchase Date March 26, 2018
Purchaser TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT ‘ Selling Price 27,000.00.
Purchaser Prep & Handling NIA
Address 16055 OLD FOREST POINT #300 Accessories N/A
City MONUMENT State CO Zip 80132 NIA
Phone # 719-488-6868 Driver’s Lic # Total 27,000.00
Purchased Vehicle Information ' Trade In Allowance N/A
Year 2014 Make FORD Model F350 Trade Payoff N/A
Mileage 100202 VIN # _1FT8X3B66EEB65997 Trade Equity N/A
Body : Drivetrain_4wD Fuel GAS ~ Taxable Amount 27,000.00
Traded Vehicle Information State Sales Tax 0,00
Year Make Model ' County Sales Tax 0.00
Mileage VIN # _ City Sales Tax 0.00
Body Drivetrain Fuel RTD 0.00
ALL USED CARS SOLD “AS i5” WITH NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED TotalTaxes____NA
ALL TRANSACTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO SELLER SECURING FINANCING APPROVAL ON ANY DEFERRED BALANGE Title Processing Fee 0.00
RecordingFee __ N/A
Emissions Fee __ N/A
N/A
Service Contract NIA
de Insurance ___ NIA

Theft Protection N/A
Life/Disability N/A

. Appearance Package N/A
All promises, verbal understandings, or agreements of any kind pertaining to this purchase :
not specified herein are not binding on the seller. Grand Total 27,00000
I, the purchaser, state that | am over eighteen years of age and have legal right to transact Deposit N/A
business, T ————
I, the purchaser, authorize seller to make payoff on the traded vehicle and to enderse his/her Trade Equity _____ NA
name to any rebate checks on his/her behalf, Buyer further agrees that any deficlency in the Cash on Delivery 27,000.00

stated pay off amount and the actual pay off amount will be due by the purchaser.
Purchaser agrees that he/she has recelved a true copy of this contract and that any prior Total Down Payment 27,000.00
agreement verbal or Implied that is not clearly stated above Is not binding to this order.
This order Is not binding until accepted by both buyer and seller.

Amount to Finance 0.00

THE INFORMATION YOU SEE ON THE WINDOW FORM FOR THIS VEHICLE IS PART OF THIS CONTRACT. INFORMATION ON THE
WINDOW FORM OVERRIDES ANY CONTRARY PROVISIONS IN THE CONTRACT OF SALE.

Buyer’s Signature /m:a/pz /M/L/ Manager’s Signature W

7
Buyer’s Sighature . rvlito }(““-»..) M.zf&/ THIS ORDER MUST BE SIGN Y AN OFFICIAL OF THE COMPANY

ADSBO712 toreorder call 203-246-7965




s Vogel Sales Inc
(303) 287-5732

2014 Ford F-350 Super Duty

Stock Number: 7784 - Trim: 8ft Utility Color: White
VIN: 1FT8X3B66EEB65997 Mileage: 100,204 Fuel Type:
Engine: V8 6.2L

Description

** 2014 Ford F-350 Super Duty Extra Cab XL
Super Duty 4x4 8ft Uiility Truck ** 6.2L V8.,
Automatic Transmission / 4x4 / Power Steering /
Cloth Splint Bench Seat / Power Windows / Power
Door Locks / Power Mirrors / Cold AC /
AM,FM,CD,Aux Stereo / 8'ft Royal Utility Bed / 6
Locking Cabinets / 2 Lift Top Storage Bends /7
Slide Out Tool Tray's / Over Sized Rear Step
Bumper, / Vice [ Pipe Vice / Receiver Hitch and
Trailer Plug / Tow Package / 3000Watt 110V Power
Converter / Front Tow Hooks. / GVWR: 10,700ibs, /
Front Axel: 5,200lbs, / Rear Axel: 6,220lbs, / 158"
Wheelbase / 54" Cab to Axel / Steel Wheels /
Newer Tires: (LT245/75R17.) and Much More.. !l

Options
Great Service Truck Il Former Government Owned
1! Well maintained 1l Fully Inspected and Ready To
Work Today.. 1l

Don't Wait.. CALL OUR SALES TEAM NOW!!
303-287-5732

* Stock #7784

* Miles 100,204

*Vin #1FT8X3BG6EEBG5997
* Price $27,750.00.. Total I!

Note- all prices exclude taxtitle and emissions

Price: $27,750

formallon deemed raliable, but pol uar niwed. Inlerested parlles should confirm all dala belore relying on It to make a purchasa declslen. Al prices and specificallon aesub act to change vilhnut ollce,
IJ'nices may rof Include a dmunai Peasgsuc A% governmen eﬁepea and laxes, ﬁ?e anif re;!siraﬂon fee ﬁngnw charges, daa tar pfeparatf on lees, pprocess g asnlgnd emlss| on tegllng an co?ﬂp lance cﬁarges.

Visit us online at
www.vogelsalesinc.net

Powered by Carsforsale.com

SCAN ME!

Tivi




INVOICE

1723-1
DATE; 111412017
CustomerNo.. ~  JobNo. 1723
PLEASE REDLINE PIPELINE Contract or P.O. No.;
REMIT TO: 19126 Shadowood Drlve-
Moenument, CO, 80132
Current Amount Due: 3 §,756.64
OWNER TRIVIEW METRO Retention Amount; 0.00
JOB NAME: 18T BANK WTARE REPAIR JobfArea | Phase or
or Eq No. | .G/L No, Amount
JOB LOCATION: 15T BANK & 7-11 INTERSECTION
Distribution Total:
TERMS: .
| DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 ‘ Waterline Repair $ 9,756,64
$ -
$ .
$ .
$ -
TOTAL = = = = =« emmmom s - m . -~ |8 975664
Please mail inquirfes and correspondence to: géaf/mé ?2/0(.9
19126 BHADOWOOD DR,

MONUMENT, CO, 80132
' (719) 481-6777




REDLINE PIPELINE EXTRA WORK TIME SHEET
CLIENT TIVIEW METRO Authy SEAN, Patat 11110017
PROJEGT 1ST BANK Joby 1723 Phase; G000

WORK:{REPAIR WATER MAIN BREAK BY 15T BANKAND 7-11 FARKING LOT, BIG UF ROAD REMOVE ASPHALT, REPAIR WATRELINE WITH NEW
. TEEVALVEAMD SLEEVES, .
I # Empioyzo | __Tis T Reg. [ "OT | Rep.Hrs, | OT Hre, | Reg. At OT Am, Telal
JOHNCONLEY ANAGER] SE4,00 B . WA,
WATHAN CONLEY PM s70.00 w HiA
DONNY CONLEY PH 375,00 10 $7600.00 RA 780,00
GAVE JORGENSON PIA 576.00 Dy NI,
ALEX GREENE P | 57600 g Ol NiA .
MIKE WOODS SUPER 74.00 .t hIA
TOOD MOOF SLPER 74.00 [ N7A, -
ART DRIFEILL SHPER 74.00 10 $740.00 NIA §740.00
DAVE WEST FORMAN_| $66.007 585,80 : ' T
TREVOR MONKS FORMAN | 586,00 | $85.80
TRAVIS MATI.OCK QPER 543.00 | $60.29 . . R
DONALD LESSOR OPER 43.00 | $60.20 1z $122.40 $722.40
JESUS CROZOCO OFER 43.00 | $60.20 -
ERMESTO SANCREZ GPER $43.00 | $60,20 3 - ;
LOLU ROSE PER 43.00 | $8D.20 .
RICHARD SWENSON OPER .00 | 560,20
SCQTT SCHIIZ OPER .00 | $80.20 .
MATT PARKS PIF. 00 | 551,00 12 $621,60 §621.60
BRAYDEN MCMASTERS PIPE 7,00 § $51.60 12 5631.60 §621.60
RAFAEL ANDRADE PIPE 7.00 § $51.00
HRIAN JONES P8 37.00 | 5180 12 §621.60 $621.60
EDUARDC HERNADEZ PIFE 37.00 | 561,60
TOSE CAMPOS PIFE 7.00 | $51.80
HATT BRADY PIPE G0 | $51.60
JAKE JOHNSON PIPE .00 | 551,00
aamaj JONES PIBE .00 | 531,80
RYAN FITZPATRICK, IPIPE .67 | $51.60
Tolala} 2560 48,00 1 ¥9 520,00 | $2,687.30 $3107.20
RN/ R FRCAR Y AT R AN TTRRl T A EPIIE f LRI DT |
345 EXCAVATOR . ' B i
330 EXOAVATOR - I
32 EXCAVATOR 5130,
14 EXCAVATOR 5110.00]
08 EXCAVATOR 1.00 BOD | A0 557.00( $6948.00
IN| EXCAVATOR I N 369,00
50 LOADER $120.00
938 TOADER . $196,00
924 LOADER, . - $92.00
433 COMPACTOR ' $05,00
REMOTE COMPACTOR 5140.00
|55 CHALLENGER * 514108
WATER TRUCK : T7.00)
DOMPTRUCK 160 10.00 136,00 5.0 $460.60
TRANSPORT TRALER 100 10.00 |_10.60 2700 $270.00
- 70,
1.00 B.00 | 0.08 343, §344.00
351,
. S21.00
553,60
JAGK HAMMER $22.00
AR COMPRESSOR $20.60
BOULOER BUSTER 00
TRENCH BOX, 1,00 800 | 800 Xl | §t2000
BEDDING 80X X
WACKER . 20.00
|ROAD PLATES - 5.0
ISAW TGHAINT DEND 1.00 6.00 | @.00 1208 $90.60
SAW I WALK BEHIND . $79.00
ATV - £19.00:
TRAILER 1.00 B.00 840 $5.00 §72.00
LASE 50,00
PIGKUR TRUCK 3.00 10,00 | 90.00 51500 $450.60
GENERATOR COMPACT §7.80
GENERATOR WELDER . 519.08
GENERATOR LIGHT PLANT $21.00
8" BYPASS PUNMP §$51.00
B° BYPASS PUMP $48.00]
" BYPASS PUNF 535,00
"B5UB PURE . $6.00
27 8U8 PUMB 7.60 800|500 S50 £40.00
CONNEX STORAGE 3400
SMALL TOOLS 1.0 GO0 | 8.00 $10.00 SEN.00
00
K] Lahor: $4,407.20
00
.00 Equipment: $2,618.00
08
a0 Matertal: $3,085.44
TolaEs T Yo
QH &P
[~ ToRa ¥ . |- T WOIROET, ot T 1 DOSCPHON v,  CIC
11392 BIOHEER ROCK & ROAD BASE $477.68 Sublotai; §9,756.64
1541 HO §76.00
906651 FERGUSCON VALVE TEE,PARTS szgg?.m Bond:
D00
X Totar: $9,756,64
Talils 33,031.44
Commenis:
OWNERS REP,
ART DRIFFILL

SUPERINTENDENT




